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Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Peter G. Strelow

92660

650
650 Newport Center Drive, Newport Beach, CA 92660, USA

03 6212 8316

PIMCO Bermuda Trust PIMCO World High Income

50 5,377

2020 29
107.53
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2020

71,020 100.14
3 0.00
2 0.00
1 0.00
71,026 100.15
105 0.15

70,921
7,626 100.00
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2020
3,788 5.33
2,615 3.68
2,019 2.84
1,874 2.64
1,712 2.41
1,676 2.36
1,479 2.08
1,433 2.02
1,191 1.68
969 1.36
943 1.33
708 1.00
679 0.96
642 0.90
624 0.88
599 0.84
440 0.62
438 0.62
426 0.60
413 0.58
220 0.31
219 0.31
218 0.31
202 0.28
140 0.20
121 0.17
95 0.13
93 0.13
7 0.11
56 0.08
26,109 36.76
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2,947 4.15
2,657 3.74
2,560 3.60
2,338 3.29
1,734 2.44
1,654 2.33
1,608 2.26
1,584 2.23
1,495 2.11
1,469 2.07
1,466 2.06
1,301 1.83
1,149 1.62
963 1.36
856 1.21
855 1.20
853 1.20
852 1.20
817 1.15
664 0.93
641 0.90
620 0.87
577 0.81
567 0.80
517 0.73
451 0.64
446 0.63
442 0.62
374 0.53
369 0.52
366 0.52
359 0.51
351 0.49
346 0.49
309 0.44
271 0.38
270 0.38
245 0.34
232 0.33
226 0.32
212 0.30
206 0.29
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202 0.28
187 0.26
185 0.26
185 0.26
183 0.26
182 0.26
181 0.25
39,524 55.65
12,723 17.91
313 0.44
96 0.14
67 0.09
52 0.07
16 0.02
3 0.00
13,270 18.68
1,004 1.41
143 0.20
1,147 1.62
1,064 1.50
444 0.63
220 0.31
120 0.17
343 0.48
81,901 115.32
10,881 15.32
71,020
¢ 7.637 ; 100.00

6/158



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2020
2019 83,847,242.62 9,016,094 8.81 947
84,745,737.13 9,112,709 8.88 955
84,287,296.75 9,063,413 8.83 949
82,921,714.28 8,916,572 8.75 941
10 82,871,539.61 8,911,177 8.75 941
11 82,061,710.97 8,824,096 8.66 931
12 83,198,109.52 8,946,293 8.79 945
2020 85,050,846.99 9,145,518 8.89 956
83,852,516.95 9,016,661 8.79 945
70,028,136.48 7,530,126 7.38 794
70,918,401.14 7,625,856 7.47 803
74,861,863.67 8,049,896 7.92 852

7/158



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2019 .06

.06

.06

.06

10 .06

11 .06

12 .06

2020 .06

.06

.06

.06

[l Noll Holl HNoll Holl Hol E=l ol No il Holl No il Nl
DO |lOoO|lo|lo|lo|lojlo|lolo || o

.06

2019 2020 0.82

100
2020

8/158



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2020

wHy> - IePOERARME 2020 £ 5 ARREOLOTEY. SROFRRINLEREZCRTRTSLOTREEVEEA.
FRUSLUHEERTTIESICE OREALTEALTSYET, LEN-T. SltoNEFr—RLEESEVET.

HEEDEIB (2005548218~ 2020558%8)
1 DSURREES 7.92 ¥ ggkﬁ AREAS 1 DACVRNESRRURAREBNORE ‘“’é’;ﬁé
WRERE 74861864 XK gjg' e ot UMM ||

wmpﬁﬁiﬁ
oOoDOooOO

mmmmmm mmmmmm mm mlmu
TELEEORR A nSBeREALLH— 22 UADRRD

St IT—YoUMms LERARN
syt _ Ba+ P s—fy @A B gEEs
“‘.’?""‘ﬂﬁf R.55% 54 EN 7.75% 2021941 B 2.10%
m‘;} | 6.93% F=tEHN E.895% 2027/ /25 HE— 1.90%
PHFaL—ay B.o2%F oo PEM 510% 2036/3/28 BBB  163%
e oA R 688%  2026/3/24 BB 1.35%
L R S UdrUrasOWREM  602%  2020/12/20 BB~  1.30%
HREESLTY - 2P RERMEH TEEVRT A

w Wl UL TR OUR—RTPI  Se tD E e T REHAT S 5 il i

SBRITRLE A —ag | OROEMGALE
CCC 4.7% T AA 7.3% TSN 7.T% A ERT 5.4%
 HeUPSEF 5.3%
B2az2%—— A 10.4% itk RMFZUH 4.6%
¥ o
P SHSLF 4.2%
. =il 4.0%
88 27.0% TRER e o
A¥LT 3.2% B 3.4% HEL i
mg;_qummfﬂwusap&mmmﬂtmmcoﬂﬁ HLLED : i 54 nE
* LB RRILE RSAOSTHELTLST (DBEMASI2S L EEEh AL MO TV AT EL A YR, P T
YOBE 8L LT, 2SR 4 =Y, PAAF Y T PR
*lf-ﬁﬂfﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ G EACRRICEV AN ORI R SuL RS P U B JOVET. = S8 BT T LER, £
U2y, :?-1??* o | EPARSTNIOPR A= IS IR0 PUT5. 54 h

H A= PR, T I-ET= L TN A2
AT5. 0t FUAF $3E7, J‘FFM."J v e P

#EotlCRaRsREREtUREBS T 2M2
itjzﬁgmﬁ?llﬂﬁlﬂn EBEAMELMJﬂH#!me‘-lﬂ

DEREOERE (R3m)

HEEE /R BIAHEE BOAHEY WISHLE WUSHER WOAHER NI0RIA NIOFNRA NeORIA 2002A 0EIA N0 N00ESH RERRN
IDScUABRGEY) 072 072 072 072 072 005 006 006 006 006 006 006 1080

IREEE DS

60.0%
20.0% |?.? 1806 . I.ﬂ.,zﬁ 1553 o ‘BEE e G170 . i 14.51 14.35
oox | UM 259 3% el Shgme. 0% womme [0S  NOEE
ook L= |
Eosltem WislieE WmESIaE WosHER WMiOSHEE WUISHER MI22iEm WISSiER WashEr M5eies

(1w — S PR L EMBIESO— e S A =27 pH R

(EEE) e N (%) =100x (a-b) /D
= FEHD OB U DRSS (R O S0 SR o)
beSiER R ORN O T B 1 D25 Dt AR S eSS (el

9/158



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2020 2020

556,800 578,705 9,457,172
556,800 578,705 9,457,172
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76

23 103

UFJ 2020 29
107.53
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2020 30
N 6 1
71,020 7,637
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
38 4
TBA 0 0
17 2
0 0
71,081 7,643
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
2 0
TBA 0 0
0 0
0 0
53 6
40 4
6 1
29 3
30 3
160 17
70,921 7,626
6 1
63,094 6,784
0 0
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0 0

0 0
70,921 7,626
9,494

7.47 803
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()
81,901 8,807
0 0
8 1
228 25
778 84
148 16
2,323 250
0 0
20,747 2,231
2 0
1,093 118
107,228 11,530
7,046 758
312 34
43 5
424 46
6,668 717
0 0
21,654 2,328
3 0
20 2
38 4
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
36,208 3,893
71,020 7,637
94,541 10,166
0 0
150 16
316 34
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(198) (1)
4,616 496
71,020 7,637
4,773

14.88 1,600
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2020 30

0

0

279 30
199 21

40 4

0 0

20 2

538 58
(537) (58)

0 0
1,047 113
0 0

0 0

0 0
1,047 113
0 0
(9,377) (1,008)
0 0

0 0

0 0
(9,377) (1,008)
(8,330) (896)
(8,867) (953)
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30

)
2,241 241
2,241 241
0 0
0 0
0 0
38 4
0 0
38 4
2,203 237
481 52
0 0
117) (13)
680 73
(126) (14)
918 99
(12,042) (1,295)
0 0
1,005 108
(363) (39)
(51) ®)
(11,451) (1,231)
(10,533) (1,133)
(8,330) (896)
0 0
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2020 30

(537) (58)

1,047 113

(9,377) (1,008)

(8,867) (953)

(3,421) (369)

* 250 27
(12,038) (1,294)

82,959 8,921

70,921 7.626
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2020 30

)
2,203 237
918 99
(11,451) (1,231)
(8,330) (896)
0 0
: (3,584) (385)
(11,914) (1,281)
82,934 8,918
71,020 7,637
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8.75

(0.06)
(0.86)
(0.92)
(0.36)

7.47

(10.87)
70,921

1.35

1.35

(1.35)
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30

)
16.59 1,784
0.45 48
(2.16) (232)
1.71) (184)
14.88 1,600
(10.31)
71,020 7,637
0.10
0.00
5.53
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2020 30

2003

12

2017 29

PIMCO

2006

PIMCO

US GAAP
US GAAP
US GAAP
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PIMCO
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PIMCO

NYSE

NYSE
NYSE
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NYSE
NYSE

ETF

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE
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PIMCO

NYSE

US GAAP
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US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP
US GAAP
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ETF

NYSE

ETF

NYSE

NYSE

OIS LIBOR
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CMOs
CMOs

CMOs

SMBS
SMBS
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CLO

PO

CLOs
CBO

CDO

CDOs

2020

30

CDOs

PIK
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PO

10

CBOs

CBOs CLOs

CDO

CBOs CLOs CDOs

CBOs CLOs
PIK



FHLMC
FNMA

FNMA

FHLMC

PCs
2019

TBA
TBA
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GNMA
FNMA
FNMA
FNMA
FNMA

PCs

FHLMC
FNMA FHLMC TBA
UMBS
FNMA  FHLMC
TBA

TBA
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PIMCO
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0TC
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30

EU

LIBOR LIBOR ICE

LIBOR 2021 LIBOR

LIBOR
LIBOR

LIBOR

2020 COVID-19
COVID-19
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COVID-19

CovID-19
CovID-19

PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO
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250,000

TBA

CFTC FCM
FCM
FCM

1SDA

1SDA
1SDA

1SDA
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PIMCO
0.30 0.05 0.25
0.30 0.05 0.25
0.30 0.05 0.25
0.70 0.10 0.55
0.5
0.30 0.5 1.499
0.325 1.5 2.499
0.35 2.5 3.499
0.40 3.5
0.45
0.5
0.25 0.5 1.499
0.275 1.5 2.499
0.30 2.5 3.499
0.35 3.5
0.40
0.5 0.30
0.5 1.499 0.325
1.5 2.499 0.35
2.5 3.499
0.40 3.5
0.45
0.5 0.25
0.5 1.499 0.275
1.5 2.499 0.30
2.5 3.499
0.35 3.5

0.40
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0.5
0.30 0.5
1.499 0.325
1.5 2.499 0.35
2.5 3.499 0.40
3.5 0.45
0.5
0.25 0.5
1.499 0.275
1.5 2.499 0.30
2.5 3.499 0.35
3.5 0.40
0.10 0.05
0.50 0.55
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO

0.05
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PIMCO
PIMCO
0.05
PIMCO
PIMCO

2020 30

PIMCO

PIMCO
10

2020 30

PIMCO 0.895

2020 30

1,455 3,187
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11
PIMCO

12

10
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14
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US GAAP
2020 30

2020 30

15
2020 12
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2020 30

R ik

{F-HAfiE) { LD

5 BEA EREES 0. 0%

E

Australia snd New Zenland Banking Group Ltd.

0U010% due 05012020 H 1 H 1
Citibank M A

0. 000% s 005,00/ 2000 I ;
JPMorgan Chase Bank M A

0 010K due 05012020 1 1
Sosftoee Mitsuf Banking Corp.

00§00 dhee 05012020 1 1

Sumitemo Mitsul Trust Bank Lid
0L O00% due D501/ 2020

) s
SN AR 5 B B
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HRE A RIER At B
e Lt
TLHEH
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3 a—Fa T TR 10015
EAD - RATamd + 2w—Pud s vty Mk T (M)
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BRR b e S R AT 71, 020
(ARG, 0040

LR 100.1% § 71,028
(A ELEmSED, 100)

T oA EORAM, e (0 1% (105)
A 100 0% § 70,821

o AR TR o DRI (Gl M)

* o, THCERIC NS R A SRS R L TS RS
o TN
FUFL., 202084 0 0 BRED, 27y » FOWEsS LUANTENAIE a7 » FERICEs T s EERMEoslE o8 S

2020 T4 A 30 B WRiE

HF L= R « P = Lol fe 1 Ll @ Lerffleq L 1E G
EREES,

T M b ] 1] i [ H il H i
REstbic - S 0B irEiEE, e
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2020 30

B i i i
{FHR it [ HiL{)

Angolan Gevernment International Bond
B 250% doe 05/00/2028 § 3w % I
O 126% due 11/26/2049 500 217

Argentipa Governsent International Bond

3. 3806 due 12/31/2038 BB 900 260
TR due 1203102008 5 oo 64
B0 due 01/16/2037 ER 600 154
B 250 dse 11092047 200 al
B B75% due D1/11/2048 H 750 177
Ta G2 due 042372046 150 ar
Proviocia de Entre Rios Argentina

B TR dhee 020082005 300 121
Proviocia de la Rioja

O TR due 0272400005 300 ]
T A F AN P63
(T A5 3, 165)

L M * :-_:" 0. 3%

PEA

Arsenia Government International Bond

3050 due 05/26,/2000 200 187
TAA=TEN 187
(L RHETEES196)

A—A YT 0.1%

Sappi Papler Holding Cabl

3 125% due 041572026 EUR 100 9%
A=z LI TAH 93
(R RS 113)

THAf P L6

Southers Gaz Corrider CJSC
B HTES dse 03,/24,/2026 5 a00 533

S s A
Republic of Azerbwijon Internaticnal Bond

4. T60% thee 03/18/2024 200 202
TR Py il 1, 145
(EAEEL, 142)

Bahssss Government International Bond

G 000% due 11/21/2028 300 245
Arrilt 245
(IR $300)
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2020 30
T L]
(Y {FUif
H— Le— e 0, 30
YA 00N
Bahrain Government Internations] Bond
B B2 dhae 00,/30,/2031 3 200 i 18§

State of Rio De Janeire
6. O24% due 127200000 1, 000 1, 04

Baneo BTG Pactual S A

4.500% due 01/10/2005 200 138

Bance Votoramtim 5. A

4. 000% cher 0/24,7 2022 20 195

Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras 5.A

46255 duwe 0204,/2030 200 173

C3N Rescurces 5. A

T625% due 04/17/2006 400 250

JBs Investments I Gabi

T-000% e 01/15/2006 400 417

Odebrecht 04] & Gas Finance Ltd

0. 0006 due 06002020 (a) 460 5

Potrobras Global Finamce BV

B 0GR due 01,15/ 2000 4T 6

Reds [' or Finemce Sarl

A 500 thee D1 /22720050 200 170
1, 874

WU R 06
Brazil Govermment Intermational Bond
4. TR0% dhee 011472050 500 451

73 YA 3, 29

GTL Trade Finomce, Inc.

;
3
3
8 |

Republic of Cameroon Intermational Bond

B, 500% duee 11/19/2025 400 346
FAr—GH B
(BN 402

oA v Tk 5.9%

T b S SRR 02K

Garanti Ddversified Payment Rights Finamce Co.
30928 dee  10/09,2021 125 123
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W il
(FN) (FHifE)
T

21¥iapet Group, Inc.

T 875% dwe 10y/15,/2021 3 200 ] 185

Bicceanico Sovereign Certificate Ltd.

0L 000 dise D6,/05,/2034 300 1493

China Evergrande Group

B 250% due 03/23/2002 200 178

X Butchison Imternational 19 IT Ltd.

3. 375% dwe 0%06,2048 (i) 200 211

Gealy Automchile Holdings Ltd.

4. 0008 due 15700/2050 (a) 200 150

Interceeanica IV Finance Ltd

0. 000% due 113072025 () 58T 545

Intercceanica ¥ Finance Ltd.

000 dhee 051520030 300 248

Odobrecht Drilling Norbe VIIL/IX Ltd.

Go 3508 due 12/001,/2021 210 fred

7. 3500 due 12002026 (h) 08 a1l

Peru Enhanced Pass-Through Finance Ltd.

0000 dee DGD2A2005 - () £ L] a7l

Sasha Funding Ltd,

2 T50% due 10022024 (i) AnQ il

Sands China Ltd,

B ADDS due DE/O8 2028 200 210

Sunac China Holdings Ltd

T 2508 due D6,/14,/2002 el 05

T.500% due 02/01/3024 200 153
3, Tag

A v e 3,011

(RRHR 33, B6E)

Bance Santander Chile

2 T00% due 0171079025 () 150 15§
Corp. Kacional dol Cobre do Chile (i)

3. 150% dhoe 01/14,/2030 200 1M
4. 8TEN dae 11/04/2044 600 G4l
Fabotelladora Andina 5. A

39506 duo 01/21/2050 150 145
Latasm Afrlines 2015-1 Pass-Through Trust A

4. 200% duee 1171552027 (1) 363 S0
FiaH 1
(EMETEL L, 476)

(R 0. 3%
i 0,3

Sinopec Group Overseas Dewvelopment 2018 Ltd.

3. 650 due 05/08/ 2040 200 219
EH 219
B S200)
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T L]
{F-Hfry {FULhr
Ecopetral 5. A
TATEE due OB/1872043 § 680 3 T8

FaraiBy f ]
Colombia Goverrment Internatiomsl Bond
TATN dhae 00 LES2OET 300 74

anETan

&

Costa Rica Government Internatiomal Bond

5 BZ5% due 04,/30/2043 S0 BET
SIZFVHEM il
(R eee)

F 2 =R 3 e

paed I SR

Dominicen Ropublic Internations] Bond

B OS0% due 01/25/2027 1, 500 1, 363
B A due 05052049 B0 B
B HS0N e 012772045 200 175
B 8TTE due 01/29/2026 200 143
10, THOS due 08/11/2028 DOF 8, 300 141
10, BI5% due 01/ 14/2026 1, 300 24
F £ =A kR am 2, 560
(A2, M2)

Patroasazooas EP
4. 6258 dise - 11,/06,/2020 5 uy 56

Ecuador Government Intornational Bood

7.875% due 01/23/208 1060 1
£, TE0% dise 06/02/2023 (E) b 1
8 87T5% due 10/23/2007 200 58
06255 due 0B/02/9007 200 58

50
=¥ T FA-RH 415

(L1, 208)

Egypt Government International Bond

4. TEFE dhee 041172035 EUR 400 o
A4 TR dhee O4/16/°2026 SO0 o
BoGZEN due 04, 16,/2000 200 131
BATHS dee 0471172031 200 185
ToGO0E due 0390072020 5 200 190
T 003N dise 022172048 200 174
=¥ N 1, 554
(MBS L, 578)
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o ¥4 L

(R (F UL
At B 12N
b b B
El Salvador Govermment Internatlonal Boad
B ATHE due 01,/30/2025 5 350 i 284
B 3T5% dwe 01/18,/2027 200 160
7. 125% due 01202050 200 154
T GZ5% due 082120 100 v
. 2500 due 04,/10/2032 220 151
TAARAA R AR ES6
(PURERS L, 101)

H—F 1.2%

e N
Repablic of Ghans Intermaticnal Bond

B 125% dise 017182026 200 167
B 10 due 03/26/0002 300 pr ]
E. 7500 dise 03112061 400 303
B 950% due 03/26,/2051 200 153

5. 500% due 11/00/2002 20

=

P

Goatemsals Government Bond

A 000 duee 0601,/ 2000 300 302
B To due OBO6/I002 600 GlE
B 1255 dhse OBO12050 0 T

1, 654
ITF A 1, 856

UG ANERS 1, B1E)

HFHE 0, 8%
R 0.8%

Bright Focd Singapore Holdings Pte Lid

L3TES due 00/15/2024 ER 1M 17
Haaneng Hong Kong Capital Ltd,

3600 dus 10030,/2022 (a) § 300 o7
Huareng Finance 3019 Co. Ltd

o A0 duo 02/24/2023 200 195
e B89
(AR 3613)

a
|

Adani Eleetricity Musbal Ltd

M due 02/12/2030 200 171
Adani Transsissicn Lid,

4. 250% dwe 03/21 /2036 200 179
Delhi International Airport Lid

B AP due 06,2000 400 352
Indian Railway Finance Corp. Ltd.

0% due 0/13/2050 200 18
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il ¥ i

LY {FULh
Mathoot Finance Ltd
4. A0S due 09,02/2023 5 200 ¥ 172
Shriras Transpart Finance Co. Ltd
5. 700% due 02/27/2022 B00 |
B, 9506 due 10,/24/0022 300 230

1, 676

Export-Import Bank of India
3. 250% e 011552030 200 185
A ¥ FaH 861

LLPL Capital Pre Lid.

BTSN dse 0200472005 258 206

Pelsbuhan Indomesia I PT

4. 250% dhee 05/05,°2015 400 ]

Pertamina Perserc FT

B. 500 due 11,07/2048 600 1]

Parusshasn Gas Negara Thk FT

512508 due 05716/2024 200 207

Perusahasn Listrik Negara FT

G150 diee 052002048 400 3
nlg

AU L

Indonesis Government Intermetional Bomd

4. 4508 dwe 04,/15/2070 200 18
G TE0% duwe 01152044 500 G674
Porusshasn Penerbit SBSN Indonesia III

4. ADDE dhee 03002008 200 213
4. 4508 dwe 022072026 200 216

A 2 F i 0, 8%
HEW 018

Dolek & Avwmer Tamar Bond Ltd
B OEZ% dhee 132/300°2003 s0 7

RS N
larael Goverrment Intermaticnal Bond
3.375% duwe 01,/15/2050 G500 51T

4 A F=AGH
(M FTIESET0)

|2

a— kAR T —A 0,48

Pl R

Ivery Coast Government Intermational Boad

Do 2508 due 0372272030 EL =00 Zil
= b A T — Al 271
(IR 3TE)
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il L]
A ] (T

Pt B i N

TransJasaican Highway Ltd.
5. 7508 due 1041072036 § 180 3 140

XU AR 038
Jamaica Government International Bond
T.8TSR due 07282045 200

PywL HEH

<
L

1

g

Jordan Govermment International Bond

5 T50% due D1,/31/2007 B00 BIT
X

(L e 560)

KazMunnyGes Notional Co. JSC

BATER due 042470030 200 198

Tengizchovroil Finonce Cospany International Ltd

000 dhee 08,15, 2006 SO0 L)
BT9

P e TS

Kazakhstan Governsent [nternationnl Bond

LITEE due 11,09/2008 ER 200 Zl8

48T dse 10014/°2044 5 oo 225
446

HFEFRI AN 1, 125
(SRS, 173)

Ar=7 0.5%

U 06

Kenyn Governmont Intornational Bond

B BTER due OR/243024 400
r=THM

(R EE 4]

giE

Ll e -

14%
Arcandiown 5.4
BTN due 032150000 00D J00 M

Gazproe Neft OA0 Via GPN Capital 5.4
. 000% due 11,/27/2023 200 1%

Gazprom PISC Via Gaz Capital 5 A
B.625% due 01/28/200 200 205

Unigel Luzeshourg 5. A
B T80 due 10V01/2026 200 121

A TN EM
(I i 9300
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Tl L]
A (T L

Petronas Capital Lid.
4. 5500 due 04/2172050 § 200 3 218

L —THN 218

Hipotecaria Su Casita 5. A de C.V.

G R0 due 0B/2R/2018 (o) MY 3,512 4

Minera Mexico S.A. de G V.

4. 600 dee 012600500 (1) 200 17

Orhin Advance Corp. SAB de C.V,

5. 500% thse 01715/ 5048 200 187

Potrolocs Maxicanos

B S0 due 01/28/2031 100 73

B350 due 0271272048 BEa [EL 5]

B TR due 002172047 200 13%

B O50% due 0126, 2060 Tz 523

T 690 dwe 01/23,/2050 5 ]

FLA Adsinistradora Industrial 5 de HL de C. V.

4. BEI% due 07182039 =00 150

Trust Fibra Uno

4. 869 e 01/15,2000 300 bt

B D50 dhee 01,/30/°2044 200 190
2,615

Bexico Govermment International Bond

4.000% dee 037152116 B 3m 270
Al gl 2, B5
(AR S, 123)

Mangolis Goverrment International Bond

B 125% due 12052002 5 1 108
5. 620 due 05012053 400 58
B 7506 due 03,00,/2024 400 pli]
a0 E52

Hamibia Government International Bond
B 2500 dhae 100202025 200 182

TIieTaH 182

Metinvest BY

T. 7500 due 04,/23/2023 200 142
T 150 dise 100172020 250 163
BLSO dae 04,/23,/2026 200 136
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o ¥ Lo

LY {FUif
Prosus KY
3 080L due 01,/21,/2000 5 200 § 200
FI-MEH 42
(IG A 3a54)
FA P UT LN
g B
Kigeria Government International Bond
B ATER due 07/12/3033 LilL.¥] GlE
B 500 dhee 11/287°2027 400 305
TUL3% due 0L/23,/2030 T00 532
T.6Z5% duwe 11/21/2025 300 253
FA P UTEM 1, 608
(IR R 2, 050}
—ir 0 4%
Py X
Ozun Government Intermational Boad
B 375 dhee 03082007 Lilk K] £iil]
56254 due 01/17,/2028 1, 000 ThE
B 000 dhee O8N/ 2025 200 154
B 5006 due 03/08/2047 500 a5

Third Pakisten International Sukuk Co. Ltd,

56254 dee 1270572002 200 1455
A e 185
(EAELERS192)

Internacicnal do Tocusen S.A
B.000% due 11/18/2048 200

Autoridad del Canal de Panasa
4,950 due O7/29/2035 ) 200

&l 2

S e

Panssss Goverrment Intermational Bond

4. 500% due 04,/00,°2056 200
B 1

(AR 502)

A

Paragany Goverrsent Internaticnsl Bond

4. 6Z5% due 01/25/2023 200 20
4. 950% due 04.°28/2031 200 207
B A00% due 03302050 200 208
RILTA B 620
(TR S641)
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b L)
(R [ FHifry
Alfcorp SAL
6. 3755 due 04/17/2027 X 00 3 256
Banco de Credite del Peru
4. 650% due 09172024 600 182
438
e B
Poru Govermment Internationnl Bomd
23974 due 01,/23/2026 § 200 2
2. TER due 01252031 =00 ol
288 due OB/20/2030 100 1M
59506 due 0R/12/2040 PEN 1,200 i)
B58
~h—f 1,293

Fhilippines Govermsent International Bond
2050 due 05/05./2045 (d) § 300

P4 VAN

(IER MRS 200)

=g L. 1%

P -

Qatar Covernsent International Bond

g I%

3. T500 duse 04162000 (§) 400 3
4. 000% due 03142029 (1) £00 445
A ABFL e 04/16,/2050 300 3z
1. 817 de OF14/2040 (F) 200 241
b —n-gH 1, 468

Remanin Gevernment International Bend
4.625% due 04,08/2040 EUR 400 442

A—v=T ol 42

SCF Capital Designated Activity Co.
B.37HN due DG/16/9092 3 40 412

Russia Govermment Intermaticnal Bond

4. 375 due 03/21/2009 400 +43
B, 100 due 03/28/2035 1,000 1.175
B 000G due 10/06/2027 KU 26, 800 367
7. 250% due 05,1020 26, 500 ]
7.650% due 04/10/2030 25, 900 Bid
7. 7006 due 03/23/9033 1,200 18

2, 947
o TENH 3,360
(R 33, 298)
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b Lo
LY (AL

Saudl Government International Bond

* BT5% due 03/04/2023 (i) § 300 L 08
B G20 due 03042028 (Q) 200 210
4.375% due 04162000 () = 223
4. 500% due 10026/2046 (0] 200 208
4. 500% due D4,/2272060 200 200
FOPTIETRY 1,149
(s, 153)

A A A 0. BN

s e LN
Senegal Government International Bond

47500 dee 031370008 E® 200 ELH
B, 2500 dee 06,/2350003 § 200 176
RN 6

EAET 0.9%

Serbia Govermment Intermaticnal Bomd
L. 5006 dise 0B/26,/ 2000 EGR 700 Gl

Medeo Ball Pro Ltd.

BT dise 01/30/2027 s 200 121
2 A= i 121
(GRS 197)

WTr=Uh 368

Eskom Holdings S0C Lid.
5750 dse 01262001 400 5
B, 3500 due 081052028 1,00 B

Growibpoint Properties Internaticnal Pty Ltd
58T due 05020003

g
g

Sasel Financing USA LLC
B 5O dse 00272028 400 264

YXUR L
South Africa Government Imternational Bond

4, 8808 dee 09730, 20M 400 346
B, T50% due OR/302045 G0 471

BIT
W77 U aH 2, 528
(METEEss, c23)

e

S AR 0,7
Autoncsous Commmity of Catalonis

4900 due 09/15,/2021 E® 200 zi2
) 32
(A s 22e)
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T L]

LY {FHif
AN Tl 214
cEd b 5
Sri Lanka Governsent International Bond
B 1Z5% due D6/RE2025 3 200 3 118
B 2500 dwe O7/27/2021 1. 500 1L.&7
AN FaEN 1, 495
(N2, 093)

FAF=T 0.3

ALl Lol O
United Bepublic of Tanzania

T.116% due 06232022 143 143
FF=TEN 143
(BRI ES 142)

Bangkok Hank PCL

3. TERE due 09/25/2034 (o) 300 270

Thajod]l Treasury Center Co. Ltd

T 5008 due 10/17/2040 (i) 200 170

r48H 440

(I $403)

FA-= 33%

VAU L

Tarkey Govermment Intermaticnal Bond

32500 due 06142025 (i) EUR 500

A BTES dise 10006, 2026 3 I 176

4.875% due 04162043 250 1

B TE0% duwe 05,/11/°2047 LY 300

BU3S0% dhee 08102024 600 Bl

T GZE% due 04,/26/20020 300 207
38

YFUAR LT

lkeraine Government Internaticnal Bond

0 000% due 05,/30,°2040 G500 i
A 3THE e 01272030 EUR 100 85
T 3TE% due 0%/25/2032 § 30 267
7. TE0% dhee 0%/01,/2020 300 e
T. 750 dhee O0/01/202) 1, 600 1, 548
7. TE0% dise O901,/2027 100 92
oL ENH 2, 65T
(Emmgnsz, T19)

777 RS L8

ML 0.o%

#bu Dhabi Crode 0il Pipeline LLC

4. 600% dee 110272047 400 430

Df World FLC

BUBZER due 09/25/0048 (i) 200 114
624
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kT gl
(R (FHifary
M U 0,

Abu Dhubi Governsent Internationsl Bond

3. 125% dse 04,/16/2030 5 4 5 w27
L ATH due 04/15/2050 200 =1

841
T2 REERSH 1, 265
(IEANTEES1, 179)

Go6ZE% dhae 12002000 (=) il 8] 18
10 Z50% due D4/08/2009 {c) 201 -]
15. DOGE due 042552048 () 350 a9
HSEC Holdings FLC

4,300 dee 03082006 (1) 200 ot
Royal Bank of Scotland Greup PLC

4RGP due 05182000 400 50
Tkraine Rnilwnys Via Reil Capital Markets PLC

B2500% duse 0706, 2024 200 172
Uicraioe Railways Via Shortline PLC

B 87E% dwe 0%/15./2001 300 284

Crocera Americas LLC
T.0TEE dse 1173042001 CLI* 18], &0 220

_

General Electric Co.

B 550 due 01005,/ 2026 5 400 147

Kio 0i] Finance Trust Series 2014-3

0750 due 01,/06,/2027 305 b

Rio 0il Finance Trust Series 2018-1

B200% dhse 04,06,2028 250 230

Ratas 2 & T Finance Ltd

000 dee D0/30,/2036 200 1M

Southern Copper Corp.

5. 2504 due 11008/2042 (i) 100 106

Yolkswagen Group of Aserica Fimamce LLC

T 0G64% due 002402020 () 200 11
1,479

FE— =12 o O SRR O, 6%

Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust
4,023 due 03/25/20H 2

Deutsche Alternative-A Securities Mortgage Loan Trust

rs

DU81T% dise OB/25,0037 555 €32

Luminent Mortgage Trust

0U84T% dhse 1372572036 ] 7

Morgan Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust

BTTIE due 0625,/ 2006 3 3
44
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W i
RN (F i)

Fannie Man, THA (d)

3.500% due 07/01/2050 5 30 5 38
4.000% due 06/01/2050 700 46

1,064
TAUHEREEH 3, 207
(A ES3, 221)

OATTAL 218

b %)
Uruguay Gevernment International Bond

1.375% dhee 01,/23/2001 10 111
49754 dee 04/20/2055 300 i
B 100 due 06/18/2050 168 BiE
T.025% due 03/20/2008 100 139
DALT LGN 1, 469
(GRS, 360)

Petrolecs de Veneruels 5 A (c)

5ATHE due 04/12/0027 a0 14
5. 500% due 0471272037 1,600 1]
B 000 due 11/15/2006 300 13

96

P R

Yenezuela Government International Bond (o)

6 Q00 due 120972000 400 k2|
T.I500 due 1001372018 00 6
B 250% due 10/13/2024 150 13
G 000 dee 06072013 200 17
FL G50 due 08052051 500 43

Zezhis Govarnsent Intermaticon] Bord

5.3THE dise Of/20/2002 200 i
£ 500 due 04142024 200 HE
BOTI due 07/20/0027 200 G
Frran 06
(R RBEERATI)

4, 616G

Australia and New Zoaland Benking Group Ltd.

0L000% dhse 05,00,°2020 92 o2
Bank of Neva Scotin

DL0I0% due 05,01,/ 2020 i 42
0040 dhser 05002020 cAp 35 25
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2020 30

T g

LR} (T
BNF Parfibas Bamk
0k, BHR) doe 06,04,/2020 ER 14 3 16
(0, 250080 e 05,01,/2020 ¥ 1 1]
Brown Brothers Harrimen & Co.
(0, BE0%) chee 05,04,/ 2000 ELH o I
O e 05002000 CAlY 1 I
Citibank N, A
000 dhse 05002020 H 69 i ]
D85 Bank Ltd.
00108 due 05/01,/2000 3 3
HSEC Bank PLC
(0, GEE] e 05,04,/ 2080 EUR 48 5
JP¥organ Chase Bank N A
OO0 dhew 05,01 2000 3 137 137
WIFG Bank Ltd.
(0, 250%) due 05,/01,/0020 ¥ 28 o
Kational Australia Bamk Ltd.
OO0 diee 05012020 AL B 1
Susitoso Mitsui Banking Corp.
(0, BSIR) dise 05,04,/ 2020 EL® 18 20
O 000 chae 0500, 2000 E L] ]
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Led
0,000 dhee 05002000 GEEE 1 1
OO0 dhee 05,/01,/2020 ¥y 2B 223

T

0. 090 due 06113020 3, 600 3, 5
00095 due 06020020 i, 300 i}, 300
7, B99

S S B 13, 270
(I AMREES 13, 270)
L REATEENERT R 115, 3% § 81,801
(RS, 41
ST U AR 4 B

W o (231}
(BNET R 2T A, B8 $098)
£ OMORAF LR, S (16 0% {10, 850)
WA 100.0% § 7L, 020
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2020 30

5 A E T T B e T, ERRERRC)

* PeRRl, PIRECERICEEEA SRR S R L TS T e S,

(o) AMEES. BrhT5 AL SRLNE. KEOMEEOR EITIREH L%,
Y. L5 PR T2

(o) (BB T M e B

() SETTRFRTRER:

() PHEREHUES.

(F) &=, W Ol D &84,

wma L MR S D
BTSSR = (A B ) (A~ 8.5} HANiE B g ]
Afren PLC 16, DOdrs (L T D ] L R § 38 3 39 (. 05%

b A kR ol oD R o |

Fiilis Ll
b3 ] s|me 5. LaE, g

WEH BAeE  /BSE) (MR EEEE BE BHE FHE  Bme
7] 0, 0500 (472072020 06/05/2020 5 316 1.5, Tressury Bands

3, 000% due 05/15/2048 § 3 36§ L6186
s 0, 505 Ol 30, 3020 000, 2020 4,300 LS. Treasury Inflation

Protected Securities

0, 130% dus O0715/2021 {4, 385 4, 30 4 30
LS § (.60 § 4616 § 4,66

¥ A A L
Rl fEAEH  (ACB% (AR flEA [ R
RRC 0. 5009 04,/01,"2030 THD® EUR [533) [ {553)
BRE (0, BOGR) 04,/24,°2000 o= % L3103} (10G)
L 1. 300% 04/ 16/ 2000 Tho® (552} {5a2)
SCX L. 550% O 1620680 05, 18/2000 (33} {354)
S06G 1. O0% 04,22/ 2000 0607,/ 2020 4, 216) (4, 217)
506 1. B 04/ 15/2000 0507 /2000 45K} {458}
ULy 0, O 05,01, 2030 08,01/ 2020 [350] {330}
UL 2. 1D 0402020 DS 02020 (307} {308
#-AREAN $ (7. 046}
HEGEAHIA & LTl EEh o WiEn RN
R OMIERERE
r—ri—toq b
BEU
_ Mgl WEET I AEME0A 90 AN [

R
RS ER | $ [ T - 0o 0 5 (ke
Eanne| 0 {ama) ] o ()
SR T 4308) {5 ) i1, 278) 2, 479)
E s 3 (G08) _§  (5.110) [ (1.278) §  (6.608)
At (and) (5, 110) [ (1,278)  § (6,666
L AR i BRI — Gewe)
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2020 30
mmA e 4]
BES i it (/B0 SiEEE S Seidbg
s 0.5 Treasury Bomds 3 000% 08 15 2048 3 20 % (318) % (312}
2R 0 & § (me) § ()

A S DU i o B T 5| o

ELFIL, 2020 454 A 30 HEESD, MFEFI- D SMAE LU 2ol O R SR B L RS (SN ShtAROEETRDS,

() 20204F 4 A 30 BAME, TEOYAS=8M0EMHIZE-I8  SSHERET, 216 % FAo-ORAERSER E 2o T 5,

o
LRl ELNENT ERLES @bz feAhdlb

s el [t B 2 el TOEORE AEENS AR
EY SO ke ke kid  WEDISN (SR v —KEY
H— i » A K — - LR
oS 3 36 % I 1 o % o 3 EA L (312} % I
BFs 4, 0 o a o 4, H) (4, 38T} (52
BRC L] (BS1) i 0 (D56 715 2
L, 1] 4.t ] L] 0 {paz} 63T G5
50X L (i 0 L4 (F4) 158 4
S0 L] {4, 716 a [ 4, T16} 4, 057 241
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21 10,988,953,497
12 20,823,951, 266
65 182,748,995,406
9 8,483,881,607
35 8,914,607,424
34 19,841,757,386
13 4,610,954,911
1 233,341,231
5 2,239,355,428
15 11,759,828,487
PINMCO PINMCO
PINCO PINMCO
2018 18 PINCO PL
PINCO PL

2018
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PIMCO
2019 24 PIMCO PL PIMCO PIMCO

PIMCO
2019 12 17 PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
2020

12 31
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2018 12 31 2019 12 31

131

23 103

UFJ 2020 29
107.53
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2019 2018 12 31
2019 2018
2(c) 422,556,446 45,437,495 429,220,995 46,154,134
2(d).4 30,623,395 3,292,934 32,459,901 3,490,413
2(e) 698,851,736 75,147,527 552,952,116 59,458,941
2(e) 282,546,439 30,382,219 254,081,349 27,321,367
36,373,824 3,011,277 32,694,941 3,515,687
2(e) 25,219,844 2,711,890 25,166,878 2,706,194
2(j).8(e) 19,239,181 2,068,789 15,657,169 1,683,615
7 13,010,339 1,399,002 7,382,210 793,809
60,915,714 6,550,267 43,846,429 4,714,807
1,589,336,918 170,901,399 1,393,461,988 149,838,968
2019 12 31
325,786,180 2018 12 31

292,930,004 2(F),6 144,839,482 15,574,589 146,862,606 15,792,136

2(i),10 209,441,754 22,521,272
2(j).8(e) 669,472,501 71,988,388 460,075,450 49,471,913

2(h) 30,865,176 3,318,932

2(9) 24,413,103 2,625,141
2(b) 16,086,963 1,729,831 13,463,668 1,447,748
9 33,253,757 3,575,776 29,821,480 3,206,704
1,128,372,826 121,333,930 650,223,204 69,918,501
2,717,709,744 292,235,329 2,043,685,192 219,757,469
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2019 2018
409,454,573 44,028,650 433,350,570 46,598,187
7 228,000,000 24,516,840 212,000,000 22,796,360
8 208,752,447 22,447,151 155,868,165 16,760,504
5 124,895,219 13,429,983 102,698,345 11,043,153

2(i),10 30,057,351 3,232,067
7 21,460,619 2,307,660 20,488,078 2,203,083
2(r),8(e) 19,239,181 2,068,789 15,657,169 1,683,615
11,190,145 1,203,276 8,230,351 885,010
1,053,049,535 113,234,416 948,292,678 101,969,912
2(r),8(e) 669,472,591 71,988,388 460,075,450 49,471,913

2(i),10 220,717,637 23,733,768
8 164,382,884 17,676,092 130,404,396 14,022,385
2(i),10 42,013,112 4,517,670
3,022,510 325,011 1,550,631 166,739
1,057,595,622 113,723,257 634,043,589 68,178,707
2,110,645,157 226,957,674  1,582,336,267 170,148,619
850,000 (683,902,349)  (73,540,020)  (792,957,184) (85,266,686)
150,000 1,288,040,853 138,503,033  1,267,204,122 136,262,459

2019 12 31
2018 12 31 45,705 28,952,832 3,113,298 23,722,086 2,550,836
2019 12 31

2018 12 31 143,858 8(a) 32,591,945 3,504,612 28,576,118 3,072,790
2(0) (58,618,604)  (6,303,268)  (65,196,217)  (7,010,549)
607,064,587 65,277,655 461,348,925 49,608,850
2,717,709,744 292,235,329  2,043,685,192 219,757,469
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2019 2018 12 31
2019 2018

2(e) 3,801,610,877 408,787,218 3,699,085, 263 397,762,638
2(e) 1,011,008,189 108,713,711 897,932,904 96,554,725
2(e) 1,152,533,169 123,931,892 1,121,459,653 120,590,556
2(e) 380,555,089 40,921,089 400,632,761 43,080,041
2(e) 23,903,886 2,570,385 21,116,690 2,270,678
6,369,611,210 684,924,293 6,140,227,271 660,258,638
8 2,125,025,461 228,503,988 1,921,490,575 206,617,882
5 857,070,964 92,160,841 814,837,039 87,619,427
2(s) 637,010,892 68,497,781 625,372,554 67,246,311
214,712,229 23,088,006 246,110,361 26,464,247
6,10 159,176,036 17,116,199 152,147,106 16,360,378
2(n) 120,596,262 12,967,716 116,090,003 12,483,158
50,264,299 5,404,920 54,856,322 5,898,700
27,702,379 2,978,837 61,327,125 6,594,506
4,191,558,522 450,718,288 3,992,231,085 429,284,609
2,178,052,688 234,206,006 2,147,996,186 230,974,030
57,347,069 6,166,530 24,051,878 2,586,298

2(i), 10 (10,703,929) (1,150,993) (2,267,772) (243,854)

2(b) (1,278,635) (137,492) (1,873,076) (201,412)
2,223,417,193 239,084,051 2,167,907,216 233,115,063
9 98,821,295 10,626,254 105,979,276 11,395,952
2,124,595,898 228,457,797 2,061,927,940 221,719,111

2(0) 6,577,523 707,281 (19,376,611) (2,083,567)
2,131,173,421 229,165,078 2,042,551,329 219,635,544
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2017 12 31
IFRS 15

PIMCO

2018 12 31

PIMCO

2019 12 31
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2019 2018 12 31

850,000 (721,216,276) (77,552,386) 150,000 1,290, 399,100 138,756,615 45,705 28,660,677 3,081,883
(17,852,184) (1,919,645) (3.319,784) (356,976) (959,921) (103, 220)
850,000 (739,068,460) (79,472,032) 150,000 1,287,079,316 138,399,639 45,705 27,700,756 2,978,662
1,523,328,377 163,803,500 450,997,001 48,495,708 87,602,562 9,419,903
(1,595,853,856)  (171,602,165) (470,872,195) (50, 632,887) (91,581,232)  (9,847,730)
18,636,755 2,004,010
850,000 (792,957,184) (85,266, 686) 150,000 1,267,204,122 136,262,459 45,705 23,722,086 2,550,836
1,556,133,972 167,331,086 472,136,883 50,768,879 96,325,043 10,357,832
(1,459,197,453)  (156,907,502) (451,300,152) (48,528,305) (91,397,156)  (9,827,936)
1,444,428 155,319
10,673,888 1,147,763 302,859 32,566
850,000 (683,902,349) (73,540,020) 150,000 1,288,040,853 138,503,033 48,876 28,952,832 3,113,298
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PIMCO

2018 12 31

PIMCO

2019 12 31
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2019 2018 12 31

122,972 30,984,305 3,331,742 (45,819, 606) (4,926,982) 583,008, 200 62,690,872
(22,131,889) (2.379,842)
122,972 30,984,305 3,331,742 (45,819, 606) (4,926,982) 560,876,311 60,311,030
2,061,927,940 221,719,111
(2,158,307,283) (232,082,782)
16,228,568 1,745,058 16,228,568 1,745,058

(18,636,755) (2,004,010)
(19,376,611) (2,083,567) (19,376,611) (2,083,567)
143,858 28,576,118 3,072,790 (65,196,217) (7,010,549) 461,348,925 49,608,850
2,124,595,898 228,457,797
(2,001,894,761) (215,263,744)
1,444,428 155,319
14,992,574 1,612,151 14,992,574 1,612,151

(10,976,747) (1,180,330)
6,577,523 707,281 6,577,523 707,281
153,400 32,501,945 3,504,612 (58,618,694) (6,303,268) 607,064,587 65,277,655
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2019 2018 12 31
2019 2018
2,124,595,898 228,457,797 2,061,927,940 221,719,111
14,579,559 1,567,740 15,754,902 1,694,125
65,882,645 7,084,361 45,224,698 4,863,012
10,703,929 1,150,993 2,267,772 243,854
1,278,635 137,492 1,873,076 201,412
59,310 6,378 7,685,839 826,458
(99,913) (10,744) 173,827 18,692
28,852,954 3,102,558
14,132,707 1,519,690 4,011,361 431,342
(11,771,410) (1,265,780) (19,366,964) (2,082,530)
(133,320, 387) (14,335,941) (104,148,954) (11,199,137)
(10,822,134) (1,163,704) (2,258,750) (242,883)
(168,718,254) (18,142,274) 59,695,625 6,419,071
(28,864,869) (3,103,839) 8,957,270 963,175
175,692,797 18,892,246 116,569,743 12,534,744
3,895,278 418,859 (5,043,030) (542,277)
2,086,076,745 224,315,832 2,193,324 355 235,848,168
(51,884,452) (5,579,135)
(30,357,371) (3,264,328) (30,106,393) (3,237,340)
(4,017,970) (432,052) (15,013,633) (1,614,416)
(86,259, 793) (9,275,516) (45,120,026) (4,851,756)
2,239,000,000 240,759,670 2,211,000,000 237,748,830
(2,223,000,000)  (239,039,190)  (2,203,000,000)  (236,888,590)
(2,001,894,761)  (215,263,744)  (2,158,307,283)  (232,082,782)
1,444,428 155,319
(28,608,691) (3,076,293)
(2,013,059,024) _ (216,464,237) _ (2,150,307,283)  (231,222,542)
6,577,523 707,281 (19,376,611) (2,083,567)
(6,664,549) (716,639) (21,479,565) (2,309,698)
429,220,995 46,154,134 450,700,560 48,463,831
422,556,446 45,437,495 429,220,995 46,154,134
233,931,730 25,154,679
(274,626,538) (29,530,592)
40,694,808 4,375,913
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2019 2018 12 31
AAM LP
PIMCO
AAM LP 850,000 150,000
AAM LLC
AAM Holding 250,000
PIMCO
2019 12 31 48,876
AAM LP  AAM LLC AAM Holding
PIMCO PIMCO Pl
LLC
Pl LLC PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
Pl LLC
FINRA
2019 2018 12 31

0.00190 0.00181
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PIMCO

FINMA

1ASB IFRS

IFRS

2020 24
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PIMCO

PIMCO

AAM LP

2019 2018 12 31 179.1 180.9
2019 12 31
27 2018 12 31
620

FDIC
FDIC

89/158



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCO

PIMCO
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18

30

2019

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2018 12 31

12

12

IFRS
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PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO

92/158



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCO PIMCO
30

2019 2018 12 31

IFRS
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IAS 19

2019 IFRS 16 IFRS 16
IAS 17 IAS 17
IFRIC IFRIC
IFRS 16
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2019
2.59
274.6
IFRS 16
1AS 17 IFRIC IFRS
16
2018 12 31 206,586,026
2019 12 31 (96,826)
106,291,903
90,806
2019 (38,245,371)
2019 274,626,538
2018 IFRS 15
22.1
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 2018 12 31
2018 IAS 39 IFRS
1AS 39
IFRS

FVOCI FVTPL

95/158



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

IFRS

2019 2018 12 31 30.6 32.5

2019 2018
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2019 2018
2019 2018 12 31
PIMCO 0.10 1.00
P1 LLC

Pl LLC 2019 12 31 2018 12 31

51.4 30.6
PIMCO

PIMCO
P1 LLC 2019 12 31 2018 12 31

2.0 3.5
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2017 12 31

2018 12 31

2019 12 31

2019

PIMCO

2018

11.1

90
PIMCO

2.3

2019 12 31

2018
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
77,211,563 91,440,652 1,014,536 169,666,751
28,017,364 2,082,129 6,900 30,106,393
(7.685,840) (7.685,840)

(35,360,085) (9,864,613) (45,224,698)
62,183,002 83,658,168 1,021,436 146,862,606
19,601,796 12,515,207 32,117,003

(358,633) (358,633)
(25,869,200) (7,912,294) (33,781,494)
55,556,965 88,261,081 1,021,436 144,839,482
2018 12 31 33.8 45.2
AAM LP
2019
36.1 50.4
AAM LP PIMCO
PIMCO
2019 2018 12 31
LIBOR 0.2
AAM LP PIMCO 2019 2018
AAM LP
2018 12 31 PIMCO
228.0 212.0
2019 2018 3.7
724.1
2019 2018 12 31
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45.8 41.9
PIMCO
2019 2018 12 31
8.6
PDG
PDG
PIMCO
2019
PDG PDG 40.3
PDG 2019 PDG
30.8
2019 12 31 9.8
PDG 10.3 2018 9.8
AAM LP 2020 11 600.0
LIBOR 20 2019 12 31
2019
PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO
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PIMCO
PIMCO

2018 36.9

33.3 2018

2018 6.5
PDG

1.743

AAM LP PIMCO

2018 12 31
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AAM LP EDCP
PIMCO
PIMCO
250,000 2019 2018
12 31 153,400 143,858

48,876

OPAD

2019 2018
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2019 2018
14,519 15,528
3.84 3.84
17.9 21.0
13.2 11.8
2.4 2.5
2019
2018
( )
2017 12 31 122,972 122,972 14,486
49,595 49,595 15,528
19,084 19,084)
19,084) 19,084) 23,594
9,625) 9,625) 14,954
2018 12 31 143,858 143,858 13,606
39,751 39,751 14,519
23,492 23,492)
23,492) 23,492) 16,178
6,717) 6,717) 12,618
2019 12 31 153,400 153,400 13,492
2019 12 31
2019 12 31 11,319 16,587
2.87
14,622 2019
15,487 2018 2019 23,492
2019 29
3,171
2019 12 31 48,445
431 AAM LLC
2018 19,084

2018
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2019 2018 12 31
14.6 15.8
2019 12 31 2024
12 31
20.1
PIMCO
2019 2018 12 31
13 12
LTIP
2019
2018 12 31 LTIP 50.5
52.6 LTIP
2019 2018 12 31 LTIP 111.1
106.4
AAM LP PIMCO
401
100
21
2019 2018 12 31
15.4 13.3
AAM LP
1974 201 301

401

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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20

10

2019
2019
18 12 31
2018 12 31

250,000

1.1

2018 12 31
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688.7 475.7
167
2018
12 31
2019 2018
11,770 6,278
2,022,507 856,534
100,158,160 108,644,006
102,192,437 109,506,818
(3.371,142) (3,527,542)
(3.371,142) (3,527,542)
98,821,295 105,979,276
36.7 39.7
2019
21.4 17.7 2019
61 21
2019 12 31
29,146,041

6,961,811
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136,753
671,976
2,192,653

2019 12 31 38.6
12 31
2020 37,196,686
2021 36,018,999
2022 34,857,028
2023 33,003,033
2024 19,746,963

124,158,997
284,981,706

34,206,718
250,774,988
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2019 12 31
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PIMCO

AAM LP

Pl
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2019 12 31 2019 12

13

PIMCO
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13
Pl LLC 1934 15
2019 12 31 Pl LLC 15
2019 12 31 Pl LLC 57.5
250 57.2
2018 12 31 Pl LLC
15 2018 12 31
PI LLC 49.7 3.8
45.9 2018 12 31 Pl LLC
1.14
14
2019 2018 12 31
535.5 178.2
2019 2018
493,340,219 289,027,697
170,996 131,786
15
2019 PIMCO
Gurtin Municipal Bond Management
51.9
27.4

30.9
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2020 15 27,775 PIMCO
2020 30
9,732
PIMCO 2020 13
2020
2020 24

COVID-19
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17,806

COVID-19
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
Y ears ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Assets
Note 2019 2018
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 2(c) $ 422,556,446 429,220,995
Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 2(d),4 30,623,395 32,459,901
Investment advisory and administrative fees receivable:
Pooled funds 2(e) 698,851,736 552,952,116
Private accounts 2(e) 282,546,439 254,081,349
Prepaid expenses 36,373,824 32,694,941
Distribution and servicing fees receivable 2(e) 25,219,844 25,166,878
Interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust 2(j),8(e) 19,239,181 15,657,169
Receivables from affiliates 7 13,010,339 7,382,210
Other current assets 60,915,714 43,846,429
Total current assets 1,589,336,918 1,393,461,988
Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $325,786,180
and $292,930,004 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively 2(f),6 144,839,482 146,862,606
Right-of-use assets 2(i),10 209,441,754 -
Interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust 2(j),8(e) 669,472,591 460,075,450
Goodwill 2(h) 30,865,176 -
Intangible assets 2(g) 24,413,103 -
Investments in associates 2(b) 16,086,963 13,463,668
Other noncurrent assets 9 33,253,757 29,821,480
Total noncurrent assets 1,128,372,826 650,223,204
Total assets $ 2,717,709,744 2,043,685,192
Liabilities and Capital
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 409,454,573 433,350,570
Short-term borrowings from affiliates 7 228,000,000 212,000,000
Accrued compensation 8 208,752,447 155,868,165
Commissions payable 5 124,895,219 102,698,345
Lease liabilities 2(i),10 30,057,351 -
Payables to &ffiliates 7 21,460,619 20,488,078
Deferred compensation 2(r),8(e) 19,239,181 15,657,169
Other current liabilities 11,190,145 8,230,351
Total current liabilities 1,053,049,535 948,292,678
Noncurrent liabilities:
Deferred compensation 2(r),8(e) 669,472,591 460,075,450
Lease liabilities 2(i),10 220,717,637 -
Other accrued compensation 8 164,382,884 130,404,396
Future lease obligations 2(i),10 - 42,013,112
Other noncurrent liabilities 3,022,510 1,550,631
Total noncurrent liabilities 1,057,595,622 634,043,589
Tota liabilities 2,110,645,157 1,582,336,267
Capital:
Class A members (issued and outstanding 850,000 units) (683,902,349) (792,957,184)
Class B members (issued and outstanding 150,000 units) 1,288,040,853 1,267,204,122
Class M members (48,876 unitsissued and outstanding as of December 31,
2019 and 45,705 units issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2018) 28,952,832 23,722,086
Class M unit option holders (153,400 options issued and outstanding as of
December 31, 2019 and 143,858 options issued and outstanding as of
December 31, 2018) 8(a) 32,591,945 28,576,118
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments 2(0) (58,618,694) (65,196,217)
Total capital 607,064,587 461,348,925
Total liabilities and capital $ 2,717,709,744 2,043,685,192

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income
Y ears ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Revenues: Note 2019 2018
Investment advisory fees:
Pooled funds 2(e) 3,801,610,877 3,699,085,263
Private accounts 2(e) 1,011,008,189 897,932,904
Administrative fees - pooled funds 2(e) 1,152,533,169 1,121,459,653
Distribution and servicing fees 2(e) 380,555,089 400,632,761
Other 2(e) 23,903,886 21,116,690
Total revenues 6,369,611,210 6,140,227,271
Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 8 2,125,025,461 1,921,490,575
Commissions 5 857,070,964 814,837,039
General and administrative 2(s) 637,010,892 625,372,554
Professional fees 214,712,229 246,110,361
Occupancy and equipment 6,10 159,176,036 152,147,106
Marketing and promotional 2(n) 120,596,262 116,090,003
Subadvisory and subadministrative services 50,264,299 54,856,322
Other 27,702,379 61,327,125
Total expenses 4,191,558,522 3,992,231,085
Operating income 2,178,052,688 2,147,996,186
Other income 57,347,069 24,051,878
Finance costs 2(i),10 (10,703,929) (2,267,772)
Equity in loss of associates 2(b) (1,278,635) (1,873,076)
Net income before income taxes 2,223,417,193 2,167,907,216
Income tax expense 9 98,821,295 105,979,276
Net income 2,124,595,898 2,061,927,940
Other comprehensive income/(l0ss):
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Foreign currency trand ation adjustments 2(0) 6,577,523 (19,376,611)
Comprehensive income 2,131,173,421 2,042,551,329

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital
Y ears ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Cumulative
Class A members Class B members ClassM members Class M unit option holders trand ation Tota
Units Amounts Units Amounts Units Amounts Options Amounts adjustment capital

Balances at December 31, 2017 850,000 $ (721,216,276) 150,000 $ 1,290,399,100 45,705 $ 28,660,677 122972 $ 30,984,305 $  (45,819,606) $ 583,008,200
Impact relating to adoption of IFRS 15

Revenue from Contracts with Customers (17,852,184) (3,319,784) (959,921) - - (22,131,889)
Restated balances at the beginning

of the financial year 850,000 (739,068,460) 150,000 1,287,079,316 45,705 27,700,756 122,972 30,984,305 (45,819,606) 560,876,311
Net income 1,523,328,377 450,997,001 87,602,562 - - 2,061,927,940
Distributions (1,595,853,856) (470,872,195) (91,581,232) - - (2,158,307,283)
PIMCO Class M unit equity plan:

Compensation expense - - - 16,228,568 - 16,228,568

Reallocation of basis on vested options 18,636,755 - - (18,636,755) - -
Other comprehensive loss - - - - (19,376,611) (19,376,611)
Balances at December 31, 2018 850,000 (792,957,184) 150,000 1,267,204,122 45,705 23,722,086 143,858 28,576,118 (65,196,217) 461,348,925
Net income 1,556,133,972 472,136,883 96,325,043 - - 2,124,595,898
Distributions (1,459,197,453) (451,300,152) (91,397,156) - - (2,001,894,761)
Contribution 1,444,428 - - - - 1,444,428
PIMCO Class M unit equity plan:

Compensation expense - - - 14,992,574 - 14,992,574

Reallocation of basis on vested options 10,673,888 - 302,859 (10,976,747) - -
Other comprehensive income - - - - 6,577,523 6,577,523
Balances at December 31, 2019 850,000 $ (683,902,349) 150,000 $ 1,288,040,853 48,876 ¢ 28,952,832 153,400 $ 32,591,945 ¢ (58,618,694) $ 607,064,587

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Y ears ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 2,124,595,898 2,061,927,940
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Equity compensation 14,579,559 15,754,902
Depreciation and amortization 65,882,645 45,224,698
Finance costs 10,703,929 2,267,772
Equity inloss of associates 1,278,635 1,873,076
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment 59,310 7,685,839
Unrealized and realized (gain)/loss on investments carried at fair value through
profit and loss (99,913) 173,827
Contingent consideration fair value adjustments 28,852,954 -
Proceeds from sale of investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 14,132,707 4,011,361
Purchases of investments carried at fair value through profit and loss (11,771,410) (19,366,964)
Income taxes paid (133,320,387) (104,148,954)
Interest paid (10,822,134) (2,258,750)
Change in operating assets, liabilities, and income tax expense:
Feesreceivable (168,718,254) 59,695,625
Receivables from affiliates, prepaid expenses, and other assets (28,864,869) 8,957,270
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, commissions payable, accrued
compensation, and income tax expense 175,692,797 116,569,743
Other liabilities and payables to affiliates 3,895,278 (5,043,030)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,086,076,745 2,193,324,355
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payment for acquisition of subsidiary, net of cash acquired (51,884,452) -
Purchases of property and equipment (30,357,371) (30,106,393)
Purchases of investments in associates (4,017,970) (15,013,633)
Net cash used in investing activities (86,259,793) (45,120,026)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from short-term borrowings from affiliates 2,239,000,000 2,211,000,000
Repayment of short-term borrowings from affiliates (2,223,000,000) (2,203,000,000)
Cash distributions paid (2,001,894,761) (2,158,307,283)
Cash contribution received 1,444,428 -
Principal elements of lease payments (28,608,691) -
Net cash used in financing activities (2,013,059,024) (2,150,307,283)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 6,577,523 (19,376,611)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivaents (6,664,549) (21,479,565)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 429,220,995 450,700,560
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 422,556,446 429,220,995
Supplemental disclosure of noncash activities:
Initial recognition of right-of-use assets $ 233,931,730 -
Initial recognition of lease liabilities (274,626,538) -
Derecognition of future lease obligation 40,694,808 -

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

(D Organization and Business

Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (PIMCO or the Company), a Delaware limited liability company
and subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management of AmericaLP. (AAM LP), the Managing Member, is a registered
investment adviser, headquartered in Newport Beach, California. The Company manages a variety of
predominately fixed-income portfolios for a wide range of investors located throughout the world. Investors
include public and private pensions and retirement plans, educational institutions, foundations, endowments,
corporations, financial advisers, individuals, and others through the use of private accounts and pooled funds.

Capitalization

AAM LP owns al 850,000 Class A units of the Company. There are atotal of 150,000 Class B units, which are
owned by Allianz Asset Management of AmericaLLC (AAM LLC) and Allianz Asset Management U.S. Holding
Il LLC (AAM Hoalding II). The Company has authorized 250,000 nonvoting Class M units for issuance and
options on Class M units have been granted to certain employees of PIMCO. As of December 31, 2019, 48,876
Class M units have been issued and are outstanding. Class B units have priority over Class A and M units with
respect to income and distributions.

AAM LP, AAM LLC, and AAM Holding Il are indirectly wholly owned by Allianz SE. Allianz SE is a global
financial services provider predominantly in the insurance and asset management business.

Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries.
All significant intercompany items have been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financia statements.

PIMCO, as the primary investment adviser, has several wholly owned subsidiaries including PIMCO Investments
LLC (PI LLC) aswell asinternational subsidiaries that are included in these consolidated financial statements as
follows:
Pl LLC isahbroker/dealer that is the primary distributor and provides shareholder services to institutional and
retail mutual funds (PIMCO Mutual Funds) and exchange traded funds that are managed and advised by
PIMCO (collectively, PIMCO Funds). Pl LLC is aregistered broker/dealer with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and is amember of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA).

StocksPLUS Management, Inc. (StocksPLUS) owns approximately 0.00190% interest and 0.00181% interest
in, and isthe general partner of, StocksPLUSL P. as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

PIMCO Europe Ltd (PIMCO Europe) is a registered investment adviser in the United Kingdom, with a
branchin Italy.

PIMCO Japan Ltd (PIMCO Japan) is aregistered investment adviser in Japan.

PIMCO Australia Pty Limited (PIMCO Australia) is aregistered investment adviser in Australia.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

PIMCO Australia Management Limited is aregistered responsible entity in Australia.
PIMCO AsiaPte Ltd (PIMCO Asia) is aregistered investment adviser in Singapore.
PIMCO AsiaLimited (PIMCO Hong Kong) is aregistered investment adviser in Hong Kong.

PIMCO Globa Advisors (Resources) Limited (PIMCO Resources) provides certain global payroll services to
PIMCO and its subsidiaries.

PIMCO Canada Corp is aregistered investment adviser in Canada.
PIMCO Global Services LLC isaholding company, with branchesin the United Kingdom and Hong Kong.

PIMCO (Schweiz) GmbH provides certain services to PIMCO Europe in Switzerland and is a registered
distributor with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA).

PIMCO Latin America Administradora de Carteiras Ltda. is aregistered investment adviser in Brazil.
PIMCO Globa Advisors (Ireland) Limited provides management services to certain international funds.

PIMCO Global Advisors (Luxembourg) S.A. administers and manages an investment fund under the laws of
Luxembourg.

PIMCO Taiwan Limited is aregistered investment advisor in Taiwan.

PIMCO Investment Management (Shanghai) Limited is in the process of registering as an investment advisor
in China

Gurtin Municipal Bond Management is a registered investment advisor in the U.S.

Third-party assets managed in an agency or fiduciary capacity are not assets of the Company and are not
presented in these consolidated financial statements.

(2) Significant Accounting Policies
(@) Basisof Preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), which are in compliance with standards and interpretations approved by either the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) or the IFRS Interpretations Committee or their predecessors.
The accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated financial
statements. These consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S. dollars.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis as well as a going-concern basis
using the historical cost convention modified for certain financia assets that have been measured at fair value.

After reviewing the Company’s current plans and forecasts, the Managing Member considers that the Company
has adequate resources to continue operating for the foreseeable future.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Managing Member on April 24,
2020.

(b) Basis of Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of the other entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Management
must make judgments when it assesses these various elements and all related facts and circumstances to
determine whether control exists.

Investments are classified as associates when it is determined that PIMCO does not control these entities;
however, the Company has significant influence. The Company accounts for investments in associates under
the equity method of accounting. An investment in an associate is recorded at its initial cost and adjusted
thereafter for the post acquisition change in PIMCQO'’s share of net assets of the investee. The equity income or
loss primarily represents the Company’s proportionate share of the unrealized and realized gains and losses
from changesin fair value of the investments held by these associates.

In evaluating its involvement with, and exposure to, interests in structured entities, as well as the requirement
asto whether or not any identified interest in a structured entity should be consolidated, the Company considers
factors including the nature of the Company’s investment (if any), the nature of the fees earned by the
Company from the structured entities, powers held by other entities associated with the structured entities,
including the power to direct or control operations, and the rights and restrictions of the investors in the
structured entities.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting and similar rights are not the dominant
factor in deciding who controls the entity, for example, when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks
only, and key activities are directed by contractual agreement. Structured entities often have restricted activities
and a narrow and well defined objective.

() Cashand Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid financial instruments with an original maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents may include cash on deposit with financia institutions,
nonaffiliated money market accounts, and cash deposited into a cash pool, through AAM LP, administered by
Allianz SE. There was $179.1 million and $180.9 million invested in nonaffiliated money market accounts at
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. As of December 31, 2019, cash equivalents deposited in the cash
pool with Allianz SE totaled $27 thousand, and $620 thousand was deposited in the cash pool at December 31,
2018. Management considers investments in money market accounts to be cash equivalents for purposes of the
consolidated statements of cash flows. These investments are carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair
value. The Company maintains its remaining cash and cash equivalents in various federally insured banking
ingtitutions. The account balances at each institution generally exceed the Federa Deposit Insurance
Corporation’s (FDIC) insurance coverage (or similar foreign federal programs), and as a result, there is a
concentration of credit risk related to amounts in excess of FDIC insurance coverage.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

(d) Investments Carried at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss represent financial assets in the held for trading
business model. Investments held for trading consist primarily of investments in PIMCO pooled funds with a
short-to-moderate term duration objective. Investments held for trading are measured at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognized directly in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
Transactions in these investments are recorded on a trade-date basis.

(e) Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue as it transfers services to customers at an amount that the Company expects
to be entitled to in exchange for those services.

Investment Advisory and Administrative Fees

Investment advisory and administrative fees are recognized as the services are performed. These fees are earned
in exchange for investment advisory services and, in many cases, providing or procuring administrative
services for the customer including audit, custodial, portfolio accounting, legal, transfer agency, and printing
costs. The performance obligation is considered a series of distinct services performed each day that are
substantially the same. Such fees are primarily based on percentages of the fair value of the assets under
management and recognized for services provided during the period, which are distinct from services provided
in other periods. As the investment advisory and administrative fees are primarily based on a percentage of
assets under management, the consideration for this revenue is variable and deemed constrained due to the
dependence on unpredictable asset values. Revenue is recognized once the constraint is removed which is
generally once these values can be determined.

Private accounts and pooled funds may also generate a fee based on investment performance. The Company
may also receive carried interest from certain alternative investment products that exceed performance hurdles.
Such fees are recognized when it is no longer probable that there will be a significant reversal, which is usually
at the end of the respective measurement period if the prescribed performance hurdles have been achieved and
the fees are no longer subject to claw back.

Distribution and Servicing Fees

Distribution and servicing fees are an ongoing fee that the Company receives for completing the performance
obligation of distribution and servicing activities on behaf of PIMCO Mutual Funds. For distribution and
servicing fee revenue, the performance obligation is considered a series of distinct services performed each day
that are substantially the same. This revenue is earned ratably over time to match the delivery of the
performance obligation each day over the life of the contract. As the distribution and servicing revenue
amounts are based on percentages of the average daily net assets of the PIMCO Mutual Funds, the
consideration for this revenue is variable and deemed constrained due to dependence of unpredictable asset
values. The constraint is removed once these values can be determined.

Contract assets and liabilities

Revenues related to investment advisory and administration is included in investment advisory and
administrative fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

Revenues related to distribution and servicing fees are included in distribution and servicing fees receivable in
the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. The impairment of any receivables
recognized during the year related to revenue from contracts with customers was inconsequential. There are no
contract liabilities related to these contracts.

(f) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Office equipment,
furniture, and fixtures are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, generally three
to five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining terms of the
related leases or the useful lives of such improvements, whichever is shorter.

The assets useful economic lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial period-end and adjusted if
appropriate. An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal of the asset, calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item, is included in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income in the year theitem is sold or retired.

(g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets relate to amounts acquired in a business combination and consist of customer relationships,
developed technology, and trade name. The fair values of the acquired assets were determined using the muilti-
period excess earnings method for the customer relationships; the replacement cost method for the devel oped
technology; and the relief-from-royalty approach for the trade name. The intangible assets are amortized over
their estimated useful lives, which range from 18 months to 3 years, using the straight-line method. Certain
contracts to manage funds without a specified termination date are classified as indefinite-lived intangible
assets.

(h) Goodwill

On an annual basis, management assesses certain qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than
not that the fair value of the Company’s reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. This assessment is
performed as of September 30th or sooner if events or circumstances exist that indicate that it is more likely
than not that a goodwill impairment exists.

(i) Leases

As explained in note 3, the Company has changed its accounting policy where the company is the lessee. Our
leases consist of leases for real estate for corporate offices and other facilities. For the year ending December
31, 2018, these leases were classified as operating leases. Payments under operating leases were recognized on
a straight-line basis over the lease term and included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. From January 1, 2019, these leases were
recoghized as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability.

The Company has measured the lease liability using its estimated incremental borrowing rate and the index or
market rate of variable lease payments at commencement date. Any subsequent changes to the index or market
rate result in a remeasurement of the lease liability and adjusted against the right-of-use asset. The portion of
lease liabilities that is expected to be extinguished over the next 12 months has been classified as a current
liability in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

Certain leases contain an option for the Company to extend the term of the lease. We have included options to
extend the lease term to the extent we are reasonably certain to exercise the options after considering all factors
that create an economic incentive for the Company, including significant leasehold improvements.

We recognize the finance cost of lease payments in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income on a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability each
period. The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and
the lease term and is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low values assets
and short-term |leases that have alease term of 12 months or less. Lease payments associated with these leases
are recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(i) Interest in Non-consolidated Deferred Compensation Trust

The Company elected the fair value option under IFRS 9 Financial Instruments for the interest in the non-
consolidated deferred compensation trust.

(K Income Taxes

PIMCO is not subject to United States (U.S.) federal income tax asit is organized as alimited liability company
and is taxed as a partnership. Ultimately, the members of PIMCO are responsible for taxes on their
proportionate share of PIMCO' s taxable income. PIMCO is subject to state taxes in certain jurisdictions in the
u.s.

Certain consolidated entities are subject to federal, foreign, state, and local income tax, and file separate tax
returns and account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. This method gives recognition to
deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
recognized in the consolidated financial statements or tax returns. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis.

() Distributions
Although there is no contractua requirement, PIMCO generally distributes its operating income (as defined
within the PIMCO Limited Liability Company Agreement) for each calendar quarter no later than 30 days after

the end of such quarter. At the Company’s discretion, distributions can be reduced in an amount reasonably
necessary or appropriate for the Company to conduct its business in the normal course.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

(m) Share-Based Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for share-based payment arrangements by determining the value of employee services
received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of the share-based
award. The cost of employee services is recognized as an expense, with a corresponding increase to capital,
over the period during which an employee provides service in exchange for the share-based payment award. As
the Company’s equity instruments have no publicly traded market price, fair value is determined by the
Company’s management based in part on a comprehensive analysis of trading values of comparable public
entities, discounted cash flows, market transactions of comparable entities, and consideration as to the
Company’s historical and forecasted financial performance.

(n) Marketing and Promotional

The Company incurs marketing expenses to promote its products to retail and institutional investors by creating
marketing materials and supporting third party intermediaries. The Company expenses marketing and
promotional fees asincurred.

(o) Foreign Currency Trandation

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.S. dollars at the current rate of
exchange existing at year-end. Revenues and expenses are translated primarily at the exchange rate on the date
on which the transactions are recognized. The effects of translating the results of operations of subsidiaries with
a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar are included in other comprehensive income/loss. The
cumulative trandation adjustment of translating the balance sheet of subsidiaries with a functional currency
other than the U.S. dollar is included as a component of capital in the consolidated statements of financial
condition as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

(p) Useof Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statementsin conformity with IFRS requires management to make
estimates and assumptions about future events. These estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the
amounts of assets and liabilities reported, disclosures about contingent assets and liabilities, reported amounts
of revenues and expenses, and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. These
estimates and assumptions are based on management’s best judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and
assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experience and other known factors, including the current
economic environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management
adjusts such estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate. As future events and their effects
cannot be determined with precision, actua results could differ significantly from these estimates. Changes in
those estimates resulting from continuing changes in the economic environment will be reflected in the
financial statements in future periods as they occur. Management believes that the significant areas where
judgment is necessarily applied are those which relate to the:

Measurement of share-based payment arrangements, which includes estimates of fair value of the
Company’s membership units. These estimates can be particularly sensitive to assumptions in regards to
the Company’s future earnings; and
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

Assessment of provisions.

Critical judgments have been made by management in applying accounting policies. Those that have the most
significant effect on amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements include the following:

Evaluation of the measurement criteria associated with the recognition of revenues associated with
performance fees (as discussed in note 2(e)).

Evaluation of control associated over entities (as discussed in note 2(b)), and the impact to consolidation
of such entities.

(@) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The
amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the obligation at the reporting date. If the effect is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. Future
events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision
where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Where some or all of the expenditure is
expected to be reimbursed by insurance or some other party, and it is virtually certain, the reimbursement is
recognized as a separate asset on the consolidated statements of financial condition, and the amount is recorded
in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

(r) Défarred Compensation
The Company accounts for its deferred compensation liability in accordance with IAS 19 and adjusts the
carrying value of the liability for changes in the fair value of the interest in the non-consolidated deferred
compensation trust in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and compensation and
benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

() General and administrative
General and administrative expenses are mainly comprised of costs related to performance obligations under
the administrative fees contracts that do not meet the criteria as costs to obtain or fulfill a contract. The
Company is considered the principal in these arrangements and recognizes these costs on a gross basis.

() Reclassification

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.
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(3) Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
Leases

The Company adopted IFRS 16 Leases (IFRS 16), on January 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective approach;
therefore, any comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under 1AS 17 Leases
(IAS 17) and IFRIC 4 Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease (IFRIC 4). Under IFRS 16, the
Company, as a lessee, recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a
corresponding financial liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.

The Company used the following practical expedients for al leases:

The need not to reassess whether expired or existing contracts are or contain leases; or reassess any initial
direct costs for existing leases.

Use hindsight in determining the lease term and in assessing impairment of the right-of-use assets.

At transition, lease liabilities were measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at
the Company’s estimated incremental borrowing rate as at January 1, 2019. The weighted average incremental
borrowing rate applied at the date of initial application was 2.59%. A liability of $274.6 million was initially
recognized for operating leases. The right-of-use asset was measured at an amount equal to the lease liability and
adjusted by the remaining balance of the future lease obligation. The adoption of IFRS 16 did not have a
significant impact to the results of operations.

The operating lease commitments reported under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 can be reconciled to the lease liabilities
reported under IFRS 16 as follows:

Operating lease commitment as of December 31, 2018 $ 206,586,026
Recognition exemption for leases expiring
before December 31, 2019 (96,826)
Extension options reasonably certain to be exercised 106,291,903
Other 90,806
Discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at
January 1, 2019 (38,245,371)
L ease liabilities recognized at January 1, 2019 $ 274,626,538
Revenue

On January 1, 2018, the Company adopted |FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, retrospectively with
the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized on the date of initial application. Upon
adoption, the cumulative adjustment to retained earnings was $22.1 million. This adjustment relates to sales
commissions paid to third party intermediaries in connection with the sale of shares of affiliated mutual funds sold
without a front-end sales charge which were previously capitalized. These commission costs do not meet the
criteria of incremental costs of obtaining a contract and are, therefore, expensed as incurred under IFRS 15. Any
sales commissions that are recaptured through contingent deferred sales charges are recorded as other revenue.

(Continued)

121/158



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

The most significant impact of the adoption to the Company relates to the presentation of certain distribution costs
gross within commission expense that were previously netted within investment advisory fees - pooled funds
revenue.

There was no other impact to revenue for the year ended December 31, 2018, as revenue recognition and timing
of revenue did not change as aresult of implementing IFRS 15.

Financial Instruments

On January 1, 2018, the Company adopted IFRS 9 Financial instruments, which fully replaces IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and provides a new approach on how to classify financia instruments
based on their cash flow characteristics and the business model under which they are managed. Furthermore, the
standard introduces a new forward-looking impairment model for debt instruments and provides new rules for
hedge accounting.

Financial assets such as the following categories included in IAS 39 are no longer available: held to maturity,
loans and receivables and available for sale. Rather, under IFRS 9, a financial asset is classified as measured at:
amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL") oninitial recognition based on the business model and the contractual cash flow characteristics.

This standard did not have a significant impact to the Company’s financial statements. There was no impact to
opening retained earnings aresult of applying this standard.

(4) Fair Vaue of Financia Instruments

IFRS 7 requires that financial instruments carried at fair value in the consolidated statements of financia
condition are classified into a three-level hierarchy depending on the valuation techniques used and whether the
inputs to those valuation techniques are observable in the market.

Level 1 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities are classified into this category. A financia instrument is
regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

Level 2 - Financia instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with
any significant input being based on observable market data (observable inputs), are classified into this
category.

Level 3 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with at

least one significant input not being based on observable market data (nonobservable inputs), are classified
into this category.
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The Company has evaluated its investments carried at fair value through profit and loss totaling $30.6 million and
$32.5 million as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, and determined that based on the unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets used to determine fair value that the investments are classified as Level 1
instruments for 2019 and 2018.

The underlying investments of the non-consolidated deferred compensation trust primarily consist of mutual funds
and equity securities, which are classified as Level 1 instruments for 2019 and 2018.

There have been no changes to the Company’s valuation policies during the year ended December 31, 2019 or
2018.

The fair value of investment advisory fees and administrative fees receivable, distribution and servicing fees
receivable, receivables from affiliates, and payables to affiliates has been deemed to approximate their carrying
value through reference to their short maturity as well as low credit risk. The fair value of short-term borrowings
from affiliates is based upon the Company’s comparison to current market rates available to the Company for
comparable debt. It isthe Company’s intention to hold such instruments until maturity or collection.

(5) Commissions and Deferred Sales Charges

Trail commissions consist of distribution and servicing payments to participating brokers for the distribution of
shares, providing personal services to shareholders, and maintaining shareholder accounts. Such trail
commissions, in total, can range from 0.10% to 1.00% of the average daily net assets for PIMCO Mutual Funds.

In connection with the distribution of certain Class A and Class C shares, Pl LLC advances commissions to third
party intermediaries, which are expensed as incurred. Initial commissions are generally paid at a rate of up to 1%
for Class A shares (on sales of $1 million or more) and for Class C shares. The contingent deferred sales charges
are collected on certain early redemptions of the shares, unless an applicable exemption applies such as if the
redemption relates to balances accumulated through reinvested dividends or capital gain distributions or
appreciation on the account over the amount that was invested. PI LLC incurred $51.4 million and $30.6 million
in commissions to third party intermediaries for the year ended December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018,
respectively, which is included in commissions in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

The contingent deferred sales charges on Class C shares is generaly 1% if redeemed during the first year
following purchase for applicable PIMCO Funds. Contingent deferred sales charges may also be received on the
redemption of certain PIMCO Funds Class A shares at a rate of 1% of the net asset value of the redeemed shares,
if theinitial purchase of such Class A shares exceeded certain thresholds. Pl LLC received $2.0 million and $3.5
million in contingent deferred sales charges for the year ended December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018,
respectively, which is included in other revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.
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(6) Property and Equipment

The major classifications of property and equipment are as follows:

Office
equipment,
furniture,
fixtures, and Leasehold
software improvements Art Tota
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2017 $ 77,211,563 91,440,652 1,014,536 169,666,751
Additions 28,017,364 2,082,129 6,900 30,106,393
Disposals (7,685,840) - - (7,685,840)
Depreciation and amortization (35,360,085) (9,864,613) - (45,224,698)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2018 62,183,002 83,658,168 1,021,436 146,862,606
Additions 19,601,796 12,515,207 - 32,117,003
Disposals (358,633) - - (358,633)
Depreciation and amortization (25,869,200) (7,912,294) - (33,781,494)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2019 $ 55,556,965 88,261,081 1,021,436 144,839,482

The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $33.8 million and $45.2 million for the years
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(7) Related-Party Transactions

PIMCO and its subsidiaries reimburse AAM LP for certain overhead, administrative services, and occupancy
costs, including short-term lease costs, that are allocated based on time and usage factors. These expenses
generally consist of rental costs and salaries and related benefits for finance, information technology, and other
general and administrative services. The amount charged for such services totaled $36.1 million and $50.4 million
during 2019 and 2018, respectively, which is a component of general and administrative and occupancy and
equipment in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The payable to affiliates includes
a liability to be paid to AAM LP in connection with these services and payables to other affiliates in connection
with services they have provided to PIMCO and for expenses that have been paid on behalf of PIMCO over the
ordinary course of business, totaling $11.1 million as of December 31, 2019 and $10.7 million as of December 31,
2018.

From time to time, short-term interest-bearing advances are granted between AAM LP and PIMCO for generally
less than 90 days, at arate of overnight LIBOR plus 0.2% to cover short-term operating cash needs. During 2019
and 2018, PIMCO borrowed and fully repaid several of these short term cash loans from AAM LP to cover its
operating cash needs. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, PIMCO had outstanding short-term loans totaling
$228.0 million and $212.0 million, respectively, which is shown as short-term borrowings from affiliates in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. During 2019 and 2018, PIMCO incurred $3.7
million and $2.3 million, respectively, in interest expense on loans, which is included in other expenses in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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The Company earns investment advisory fees, administrative fees, and distribution and servicing fees from
affiliated fund complexes, which comprise substantially all of the amounts included in the consolidated statements
of income and comprehensive income as investment advisory fees - pooled funds, administrative fees - pooled
funds, and distribution and servicing fees, respectively. As of December 31, 2019, the Company had $724.1
million (2018: $578.1 million) in related receivables from affiliated fund complexes.

The Company manages private accounts for certain affiliated subsidiaries of Allianz SE. Investment advisory fees
earned on these accounts totaled $45.8 million and $41.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2019 and
2018, respectively, which are primarily included in investment advisory fees - private accounts in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

Allianz Life Insurance of New York, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, provides certain
services on behalf of the Company to certain variable annuity and/or variable life insurance contracts invested in
PIMCO Funds. The total fees paid for these services by the Company were $8.6 million and $6.2 million for the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, and are included in general and administrative expenses
and marketing and promotional expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

For certain advisory contracts with institutional clients, the Company shares the responsibility of fulfilling such
service contracts with PIMCO Deutschland GmbH and its branches (collectively PDG), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management GmbH, who in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE. PDG,
together with all of the PIMCO subsidiaries, are subject to PIMCO’s Globa Transfer Pricing Policy (Transfer
Pricing Policy) for shared management services that are provided by all PIMCO entities. Shared management
services provided include portfolio management, account management and business management and
administration. Revenues earned from third parties for shared management services are allocated in accordance
with the Transfer Pricing Policy. In 2019, the revenue earned from third parties for shared management services
alocated to PDG was $40.3 million (2018: $36.9 million) greater than the revenue alocated from PDG and is
presented as a reduction of investment advisory fees - private accounts in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. In addition, costs for performing other shared services are
allocated to PDG based on headcount and estimated time and usage factors. During 2019, costs alocated to PDG
were $33.3 million (2018: $30.8 million) and are included as a reduction of compensation and benefits and
general and administrative in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
As of December 31, 2019, the Company had a $9.8 million (2018: $6.5 million) receivable from and a $10.3
million (2018: $9.8 million) payable to PDG, which are included within receivables from affiliates and payables
to affiliates, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

AAM LP has a $600.0 million revolving credit facility with Allianz SE, which expires in November 2020. The
facility permits short-term borrowings at a floating rate of interest of LIBOR plus 20bps (rate of 1.743% as of
December 31, 2019). To the extent necessary, AAM LP could draw on this revolving credit facility on behalf of
its subsidiaries, including PIMCO. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement at December 31,
2019 and 2018.
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Managing Directors and certain other executive officers are considered to be key members of management.
Management believes that these individuals provide significant contributions to the Company. In return for their
service, they receive remuneration, which management believes to be in line with its select group of peers. In
addition to an annual base salary, key management participates in each of the benefit plans that are discussed in
note 8. Total compensation of key members of management comprises the majority of compensation and benefits
included in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(8) Benefit Plans
(@ ClassM Unit Equity Participation Plan

PIMCO has established a Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan (the M Unit Plan) for certain individuals
providing services to PIMCO and certain of its affiliates. Participants in the M Unit Plan are granted options to
acquire M units, which vest in one third increments on the third, fourth, and fifth anniversary of the option
grant date. M unit options are converted to M units based on the appreciation of fair value of the M unit over
the related vesting period. At the exercise date, vested options will be automatically exercised in a cashless
transaction unless the participant has elected to defer the receipt of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan.
As disclosed in note 8(e), participants can defer their M units into the AAM LP Executive Deferred
Compensation Plan (the EDCP). If, at the time of vesting, the PIMCO Class M unit estimated fair value is less
than the exercise price of the option award, no Class M units will be issued. Class M units are nonvoting units
of PIMCO and entitle the holder to receive quarterly distributions in accordance with the Company’s Second
Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement. Those participants electing to defer the receipt
of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan continue to receive quarterly distributions.

A maximum of 250,000 M units are authorized for issuance under the M Unit Plan. As of December 31, 2019
and 2018, 153,400 and 143,858 M unit options, respectively, were outstanding, and 48,876 M units have been
issued from the exercise of options.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option pricing
model. The model requires management to develop estimates regarding certain input variables. A third-party
vauation was completed to assist management in determining the fair value of a Class M unit. The dividend
yield was estimated based upon the historical Operating Profit Available for Distribution (OPAD) distributed
to M unit holders. Expected volatilities are based on the average historical and implied volatility of a select
group of peers using the Merton Method. The expected life was cal culated based upon treating the three vesting
tranches (one third in years 3, 4, and 5) as separate options.
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The following table provides the assumptions used in calculating the fair value of the M unit options granted
during 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Weighted average grant date fair value $ 14,519 15,528
Assumptions:
Expected term (years) 3.84 3.84
Expected volatility 17.9% 21.0%
Expected dividends 13.2% 11.8%
Risk free rate of return 2.4% 2.5%

A summary of the activity in 2019 and 2018 related to the number and weighted average exercise price of the
M unit options outstanding and exercisable is as follows:

Weighted
average
Number of options exercise
Vested Nonvested Totd price

Outstanding at

December 31, 2017 - 122,972 122972 s 14,486
Changes during the year:

Granted - 49,595 49,595 15,528

Vested 19,084 (19,084) - -

Exercised (19,084) - (19,084) 23,594

Forfeited - (9,625) (9,625) 14,954
Outstanding at

December 31, 2018 - 143,858 143,858 $ 13,606
Changes during the year:

Granted - 39,751 39,751 14,519

Vested 23,492 (23,492 - -

Exercised (23,492 - (23,492) 16,178

Forfeited - (6,717) (6,717) 12,618
Outstanding at

December 31, 2019 - 153,400 153,400 s 13,492
Exercisable as of

December 31, 2019 - - - -

The M unit options outstanding as of December 31, 2019 have an exercise price between $11,319 and $16,587
and aweighted average remaining contractual life of 2.87 years.
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The weighted average fair value per unit at the date the options were exercised was $14,622 for 2019 and
$15,487 for 2018. M unit options totaling 23,492 vested during 2019. On March 29, 2019, these vested awards
exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of
approximately 3,171 M units. No other M unit activity occurred during the year. As of December 31, 2019,
48,445 M units are owned by current employees and former employees and 431 M units are owned by AAM
LLC.

M unit options totaling 19,084 options vested during 2018. The M unit estimated fair values as of the vesting
dates for those options were less than the exercise price of each of those option awards. Therefore, as aresult of
the automatic cashless exercise feature, no M units were issued in 2018 and the entire Black-Scholes amount
was reallocated from the Class M unit option capital account to the Class A member capital account in the
accompanying consolidated statements of changesin capital.

The fair value of M unit option awards is amortized to compensation expense on a graded vesting attribution
method over the related vesting period of each separate tranche. The total number of M unit option awards
expected to vest is adjusted for estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense recognized under the M Unit Plan
for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $14.6 million and $15.8 million, respectively, and is
included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December 31, 2019, the total estimated compensation cost related to nonvested
M unit option awards, net of estimated forfeitures, expected to be recognized in future periods through
December 31, 2024 is $20.1 million.

(b) Profit Sharing and Incentive Plans

PIMCO and its subsidiaries have various profit sharing and incentive plans that compensate participants on the
basis of profitability and discretionary bonuses. Compensation under these programs was $1.3 billion and $1.2
billion for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, and is included in compensation and
benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(c) Long-Term Incentive Plan

The Company has a Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) for certain key employees. Awards are primarily based
upon achieving specified operating earnings targets and vest over three years. This plan is accounted for as a
liability award and expensed as compensation over the related vesting period. The Company had recognized
compensation expense under the LTIP of $50.5 million and $52.6 million for the years ended December 31,
2019 and 2018, respectively. LTIP compensation expense is included in compensation and benefits in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The total accrued LTIP liability
was $111.1 million and $106.4 million at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, and is included within
current accrued compensation and noncurrent other accrued compensation in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial condition.
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(d) Savingsand Investment Plans

AAM LP is the sponsor of a defined contribution employee savings and retirement plan covering PIMCO
employees. The plan qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and allows eligible
employees to contribute up to 100% of their annual compensation, as defined, and is subject to a maximum
dollar amount determined from time to time by the Internal Revenue Code. Employees are generally eligible
following the later of attainment of age 21 or on the first day of the month following the start date. After the
completion of one year of credited service, the Company matches an amount of annual compensation, subject to
the Internal Revenue Code limits, contributed by the employees. The amount expensed by the Company related
to this plan during the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $15.4 million and $13.3 million,
respectively, and is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income.

(e) Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

AAM LP has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan pursuant to which a portion of the compensation
otherwise payable to certain eligible employees of the Company and subsidiaries may be deferred at the
election of the employees. The plan is maintained primarily for the purpose of providing deferred compensation
for a select group of management or highly compensated employees, within the meaning of Sections 201(2),
301(8)(3), and 401(a)(1) of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Amounts
deferred under the plan are invested in marketable securities and M units or other investment partnerships as
directed by the employees and are held in a grantor trust. The assets held in grantor trust are not available to
fund ongoing activities of the Company and only would be available to the Company’s creditors in the event of
insolvency. Total investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents held in trust and the related liability as
of December 31, 2019 and as December 31, 2018 was $688.7 million and $475.7 million, respectively, and are
included in interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust and deferred compensation on the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

() Employee Sock Purchase Plan

Allianz SE has an Employee Stock Purchase Plan that is designed to provide eligible employees with an
opportunity to purchase American Depository Shares of Allianz SE annually at a discounted price on a
predetermined date. An aggregate of 250,000 American Depository Shares are reserved for this plan. Allianz
SE determines the gross purchase price of the shares, and a committee appointed by the Company determines
the discount price. Employees are not allowed to sell or transfer the shares for an one-year period following the
purchase date. The difference between the market price and the discount price, or the discount, was paid by the
Company and amounted to $167 thousand in 2019 and $1.1 million in 2018 and is included in compensation
and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(9) IncomeTax
The provisions for income tax expense (benefits) are asfollows:

Y ear ended December 31

2019 2018
Current:

Federal $ 11,770 6,278
State 2,022,507 856,534
Foreign 100,158,160 108,644,006
Total current 102,192,437 109,506,818

Deferred:
Foreign (3,371,142) (3,527,542)
Total deferred (3,371,142) (3,527,542)
Total provision $ 98,821,295 105,979,276

The differences between the reported amount of income tax expense and the amount that would result from
applying the federal corporate statutory tax rates to pretax income arise primarily from the Company’s status as a
partnership for U.S. tax purposes as well as the effects of state and international taxes and nondeductible expense.

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, income taxes payable amounted to $36.7 million and $39.7 million,
respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial condition. Additionally, as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, deferred tax assets amounted
to $21.4 million and $17.7 million, respectively. The deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2019, and 2018,
amounted to $61 thousand and $21 thousand, respectively. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
included in other noncurrent assets and other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the accompanying
consolidated statements of financial condition.

(10) Lease Arrangements

The following table represents lease costs during the year ended December 31, 2019 that are included in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income;

Depreciation of ROU asset $ 29,146,041
Interest expense on lease liabilities 6,961,811
Variable lease cost 136,753
Short-term lease cost 671,976
Expenses of |eases of low value assets 2,192,653

For the year ended December 31, 2019, total cash outflow for leases amounted to $38.6 million.
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The following table represents a maturity analysis of the Company’s lease liabilities:

Year ending December 31.:

2020 $ 37,196,686
2021 36,018,999
2022 34,857,028
2023 33,003,033
2024 19,746,963
Thereafter 124,158,997
Total operating lease payments 284,981,706
Lessimputed interest 34,206,718
Present value of lease liabilities $ 250,774,988

(11) Financia Risk Management

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market Risk

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. Management continually monitors the
Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is achieved.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s
activities. Management reports its significant activity to the Risk and Controls Committee of Allianz Asset
Management GmbH, a subsidiary of Allianz SE.

(@ Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers,
bank deposits, and investment securities.

Investment advisory and other receivables: The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the Company’s client base, including the
default risk of the industry and country in which client operates, has less of an influence on credit risk.
However, geographically there is no concentration of credit risk, and no single customer who is individually
material to the Company’s operations.

The creditworthiness of customers is assessed as part of new client acceptance procedures. The Company does
not require collateral in respect of trade or other receivables, but monitors the assets under management for
each customer in relation to their outstanding receivable balance. The Company has an excellent history of
collection on outstanding receivables and establishes an allowance for impairment only when an individual
customer has been identified as at risk for collection.
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Interest Bearing Deposits with Banks: The interest bearing deposits with banks are due from major institutions.
The Company reviews the creditworthiness of such banks and does not deal with such ingtitutions if it is not
satisfied with the institution’s financial strength.

Investments: The Company’s investments are within investment vehicles, which it manages subject to detailed
investment guidelines. Compliance procedures are in place to ensure that the individual vehicles operate within
their applicable credit and liquidity risk limitations.

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The
Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will aways have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The majority of non-derivative financia
liabilities have a contractual maturity of less than six months at December 31, 2019.

The Company seeks to actively monitor its cash flow requirements. Typically, the Company ensures that it has
sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial
obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted,
such as natural disasters. In addition, the Company has access to AAM LFP's line of credit with Allianz SE as
discussed in note 7.

(c) Market Risk

Market risk istherisk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect
the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the
return.

Currency risk: The Company is exposed to currency risk on revenues, purchases, and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Company. The majority of the Company’s
transactions are in U.S. dollars, but transactions aso occur on a more limited basis primarily in Euros, British
Pounds Sterling, and Japanese Y en.

The Company considers its exposure to currency risk to be limited, and currently does not actively employ any
hedging or other techniques to limit such risk.

Interest rate risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk only to the extent of its borrowing arrangements
with affiliates, all of which are short term in nature. As management considers this risk to be minimal, no active
hedging or other strategies are employed to limit such risk.

Other market price risk: Market price risk arises from investment securities held within the investment funds
the Company holds and manages, each of which are subject to specific investment guidelines. Material

investments in such funds are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are made in
accordance with client guidelines or the funds governing documents.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

In monitoring the Company’s exposure to market risks, management evaluates the Company’s sensitivity to
changes in currency rates, interest rates, and other market risk factors. As of December 31, 2019, there were no
changes in such factors that were deemed reasonably possible that would have resulted in any material
differences to members capital as of December 31, 2019 or the reported comprehensive income for the year
then ended.

(d) Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to preserve investor, creditor, and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

There were no changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, with the exception of Pl LLC (see note 13) and certain foreign
subsidiaries, are subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

(12) Provisions

PIMCO is subject to various pending and threatened legal actions as well as regulatory inquiries, which arise in
the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters currently pending
and threatened will not have a material adverse effect on PIMCO and its subsidiaries financial position or results
of operations. Management believes that they have made appropriate estimates for provisions in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income. The Company expenses related legal fees asincurred.

(13) Net Capital

Pl LLC is subject to the Uniform Net Capita Rule (Rule 15¢3-1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital. On December 31, 2019, Pl LLC made the election to
operate under the alternative standard set forth in Rule 15¢3-1. As of December 31, 2019, PI LLC had net capital
of $57.5 million for regulatory purposes, which was $57.2 million in excess of its required net capital of $250
thousand.

For the year ending December 31, 2018, Pl LLC was required to maintain minimum net capital that required that
the ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital, both as defined, shall not exceed 15-to-1. At December 31,
2018, PI LLC had net capital of $49.7 million for regulatory purposes, which was $45.9 million in excess of its
required net capital of $3.8 million. Pl LLC's aggregate indebtedness to net capita ratio was 1.14-to-1 as of
December 31, 2018.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

(14) Interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities

The Company manages a number of structured products and other funds for the purpose of investing monies on
behalf of the Company’s clients in a range of investment strategies. In most cases investment vehicles managed
by the Company have substantive removal or liquidation rights. Investment vehicles for which substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist have been identified as structured entities. The vehicles are separate
legal entities, and are financed by investments made by the Company’s clients. The Company is paid for the
investment management services it provides to the vehicle directly from the vehicle. The Company earned $535.5
thousand and $178.2 thousand in investment advisory fees from structured entities during the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, which isincluded in investment advisory fees - pooled funds in the
accompanying statements of income and comprehensive income.

The following table summarizes both the size of the unconsolidated investment vehicles where substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist and the Company’ s interests in those vehicles:

December 31
2019 2018
Net assets of unconsolidated structured
entities $ 493,340,219 $ 289,027,697
Investment advisory fees
receivable - pooled funds 170,996 131,786

The Company’s maximum exposure to loss from unconsolidated structured entities is limited to the investment
advisory fees receivable.

(15) Acquisition

On January 2, 2019, PIMCO fully acquired the equity interest in Gurtin Municipal Bond Management, a
municipal bond manager. The acquisition alows the combined business to offer clients a more extensive and
enhanced suite of strategies and services, backed by broader muni credit research and quantitative analysis, and
enhanced technology. The Company paid cash consideration of $51.9 million, net of cash received. In allocating
the purchase price, the Company recorded goodwill of $30.9 million, which represents the amount of
consideration paid over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired including intangible assets with afair
value of $27.4 million as well as future contingent consideration. Intangible assets acquired consist of customer
relationships, developed technology, and trade name.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

(16) Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events occurring after the date of the consolidated statements of financial condition
through April 24, 2020, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, to determine
whether any subsequent events necessitated adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements,
noting the Company has identified the following events to disclose:

PIMCO M unit options totaling 27,775 vested on January 15, 2020. On March 30, 2020, these vested awards were
exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of
approximately 9,732 M units.

On March 13, 2020, PIMCO granted 29,802 M unit options that have an exercise price of $17,806 per unit.

In early 2020, the existence of a new coronavirus (“COVID-19") was confirmed which has since spread across a
significant number of countries leading to disruption to economic activity and global markets. The Company
considers the emergence and spread of COVID-19 to be a non-adjusting post balance sheet event. Since the
balance sheet date, the Company has seen AuM outflows and negative returns, but it has not resulted in a material
adverse impact to the Company through April 24, 2020. Given the inherent uncertainties, it is not practicable at
this time to determine what impact COVID-19 will have on the Company or to provide a quantitative estimate of
any future impact.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the management of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
and its subsidiaries the “Company” , which comprise the consolidated statements of financial condition as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, changesin
capital, and cash flows for the years then ended.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
we consider internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al materia respects, the
financial position of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2019 and
2018, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.
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Emphasis of Matter
As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financia statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts
for leasesin 2019. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

April 24, 2020
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